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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of Enviro Infra Engineers Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Enviro Infra Engineers 

Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the statement of 
profit and loss, including other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the 
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, 
including a summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 
referred to as "the standalone financial statements") which includes 5 Joint Operations accounted on 
proportionate basis as stated in Annexure -1. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and 

based on the consideration of reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements of the Joint 

Operations referred to in the Other Matter section below, the aforesaid standalone financial statements 

give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and 

give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 

133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, made thereunder, 

as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 

affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit, other comprehensive income, changes in 

equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards 
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone financial 

statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions 
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other 

auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters below, is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements, 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters (KAM) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed 
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters 
described below to the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed 	atter is provided in that 

context. 
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Key Audit Matter 

(1) Revenue Recognition for Construction 

contracts 
The Company generates significant revenue from 

construction contracts and long-term operating 

and maintenance agreements. Revenue from these 

contracts is recognized over the period of time in 

accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 115, 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers. For 
majority of its contracts, the Company recognizes 

revenue and profit on the stage of completion 

based on the proportion of contract costs incurred 

for the work performed to the balance sheet date, 

relative to the estimated costs on the contract at 

completion. 
This method requires the Company to perform an 

initial assessment of total estimated cost and 

reassess the total construction cost at each 

reporting period end to determine the appropriate 

percentage of completion. 

The recognition of revenue and profit / loss 

therefore are based on estimates in relation to the 

estimated total costs of each contract, which 

involves significant judgments, identification of 

contractual obligations and the Company's rights 
to receive payments for performance completed, 

scope amendments and price escalations resulting 
in revised contract price. 

Refer note 1.B.I and note 24 of the Standalone 
Financial Statements. 

Auditor's Response 

Our audit procedures included the following: 

• Understood and evaluated the design and 

tested the operating effectiveness of key 

internal financial controls, including those 

related to review and approval of estimated 

project cost and review of provision for 

estimated loss by the authorised 

representatives. 

• Obtained an understanding of Company's 

revenue recognition policies and reviewed 

compliance in terms of provisions of Ind-AS 

115. 

• Performed assessment that the revenue 
recognition method applied was 

appropriate based on the terms of the 
arrangement and contract. 

• For a sample of contracts, we obtained the 

percentage of completion calculations, 

agreed key contractual terms to the signed 

contracts, tested the mathematical accuracy 

of the cost to complete calculations and re-

performed the calculation of revenue 

recognized during the year based on the 
percentage of completion. 

• Obtained an understanding of the revenue 
recognition 	processes 	including 
documentation maintained and tested key 
internal controls impacting revenue, on 
sample basis. 

• Assessed the reliability of management's 

estimates by comparing the actual outcome 

of completed projects with previous 
estimated timelines. 

Our procedures included the following: 

• Assessing the procedures implemented by 

the Company to identify the risks it is 

exposed to. 

Discussion with the management on the 

development in these litigations during the 
year ended March 31, 2024. 

• Obtaining an understanding of the risk 
analysis performed by the Company, with 
the relating supporting documentation and 
studying written statements from internal/ 
external legal experts, when applicable. 

• Verification that the accounting and/ or 

disclosures—as_ the case may be in the 
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(2) Litigations Matters & Contingent liabilities 
(as described in note 34 of the Standalone 
Financial Statements) 

The Company is subject to claims and litigations. 

Major risks identified by the Company in that area 
relate to claims against the Company and taxation 

matters. The amounts of claims and litigations may 
be significant and estimates of the amounts of 

provisions or contingent liabilities are subject to 

significant management judgment. 

Due to complexity involved in these litigation 

matters, management's judgment regarding 
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recognition and measurement of provisions for 

these legal proceedings is inherently uncertain and 

might change over time as the outcomes of the 

legal cases are determined and it has been 

considered as a key audit matter. 

Standalone Financial Statements is in 

accordance with the assessment of legal 

counsel/ management. 

Obtaining representation letter from the 

management on the assessment of those matters 

as per SA 580 (revised)-written representations. 

  

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report particularly with 

respect to the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the 

standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with 

the standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the other information identified above if, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. 

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone 
Financial Statements 

The Company's Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other 
comprehensive Income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of 
the Act, read with relevant Rules, as amended, as applicable. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Management and Board of Directors are responsible 

for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors 

either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 

SO. 

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
1EHT.4  
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 

or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 

based on these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are 

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 

financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a 

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 

in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Company 

and its Joint Operations to express an opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements. We are 

responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements 

of such entities or business activities included in the Standalone Financial Statements of which we 

are the independent auditors. For the other entities or business activities included in the Standalone 

Financial Statements, which have been audited by the other auciitors such other auditors remain 
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responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We 

remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or 

in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of 

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors 

in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate 

the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 

related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and 

are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication. 

Other Matter 

We did not audit the financial statement/information of four Joint Operations included in the 

standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, whose 

financial statement /information reflect total assets Rs. 153.55 lakhs as at March 31, 2024, total 

revenue of Rs. 247.73 lakhs and total net profit after tax of Rs. 3.94 lakhs and total 

comprehensive income of Rs. 3.94 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2024, and net cash 

outflows of Rs. 10.09 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2024, as considered in the standalone 

financial statement which have been audited by other auditors. 

The auditor's reports on the financial statements for these four joint operations have been 

furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the standalone financial statement in so 

far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these joint operations is 

based solely on the reports of such auditors and the procedure performed by us as stated in 

paragraph above. 

We did not audit the financial statement/information of a Joint Operation included in the 

standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, whose 

financial statement /information reflect total assets Rs. 382.67 lakhs as at March 31, 2024, total 

revenue of Nil Amount and total net profit after tax of Rs. 0.04 lakhs and total comprehensive 

income of Rs 0.04 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2024, and net cash inflows of Rs. 0.42 lakhs 

for the year ended March 31, 2024, as considered in the standalone financial statement whose 

financial statement have been consider on the basis of management certified financials. 

These previously issued financial information have been restated to comply with entities under 

common control and included in these financial statements—As comparative financial 

information. 	 41‘‘ 
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Our opinion on the standalone financial statements above and our report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matter with respect 

to our reliance on management certified financial and the reports of the other auditors. 

(ii) The standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, were 
audited by predecessor auditor, PVR & Co. who have expressed an unmodified opinion on 
those standalone financial statement vide their audit report dated on July 11, 2023. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

(i) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020("the Order"), issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure 

A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

(ii) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, and based on the consideration of 

the reports of the other auditors on the separate financial statements/ information of the Joint 

Operations referred to in Other Matters section above, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid 

standalone financial statements; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company and its joint operations so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including the statement of other 

comprehensive income, the cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity dealt 

with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 

Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India; 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 

2024, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified 

as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the 

Act; 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the 

standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B" to this report: Our report expresses 

an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company 

internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to the standalone financial 

statements; and 

g) 
	

With respect to the Other Matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanation given to us, the remuneration paid / 
provided by the Company to its directors during the eaLis in accordance with the 
provisions of section 197 of the Act. 	 / \ H1/7  
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h) 	With respect to the Other Matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

(i) 	The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2024 
on its financial position in its standalone financial statements Refer Note 34 to the 
standalone financial statements; 

(ii) The Company has long-term contracts for which there were no material foreseeable 
losses as at March 31, 2024. Further, the Company did not have any outstanding 
derivative contracts as at March 31, 2024. 

(iii) There has been no amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2024. 

(iv) a) Management has represented to us that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, 
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced 
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other persons or entities, 
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

b) Management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
other than as disclosed in the notes to the account, no funds have been received by 
the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding 
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 
the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

c) Based on our audit procedure conducted that have been considered reasonable 
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that cause us 
to believe that the representation given by the management under paragraph (2) (h) 
(iv) (a) & (b) above contain any material misstatement. 

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to, the 
Company has not declared and paid dividend during the year, hence, provisions of 
section 123 to the Act are not applicable to the Company and has not been commented 
upon. 

(vi) Based on our examination, which includes test checks, the company has used 
accounting software's (Tally Prime Edit Log Gold) for maintaining its books of 
account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same 
has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the 
software's. During the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of 
the audit trail feature being tempered. Further Tally is hosted in house in Delhi 
region. 
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As per Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable 
from April 1,2023 reporting under Rule 11(g) of the companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules,2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record 
retention is not relevant for the financial year ended March 31,2024. 
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report to the members of Enviro Infra Engineers 

Limited on its financial statements dated August 28, 2024. 

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 
("the Order') issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") as referred to in paragraph 1 of 'Report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory. 

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company 
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that: 

(i) In respect of the Company's property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: 

a) (i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 

(ii) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible 

assets. 

b) As explained to us, property, plant & equipment's were physically verified by the 
management in a phased manner over a period of three years, which in our opinion is 
reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. According 
to the information and explanation given to us, the discrepancies noticed in the current 
phase of physical verification were not material. 

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us 
in respect of immovable properties disclosed as property, plant & equipment (other than 
properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed 
in favors of the lessee) in the financial statements are in the name of the Company, except 
as stated in Note 2A(b) of the standalone financial statements. 

d) According to information and explanations given to us and books of accounts and records 
examined by us, Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible 
assets during the year. 

e) According to information & explanations and representation given to us by the 
management, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company as 
at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder. 

(ii) a) As explained to us and on the basis of the records examined by us, in our opinion, 
physical verification of the inventories (except stock in transit, for which material have been 
received subsequently) have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and 
having regard to the size and nature of business of the Company and nature of its inventory, the 
coverage and procedures of such verification by the management is appropriate. As explained 
to us and on the basis of the records examined by us, no discrepancies of 10% or more in the 
aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of inventories 
when compared with books of account and discrepancies have been properly dealt with in the 
books of account. 

b) As disclosed in Note-49(h) to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks and/or financial 
institutions during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. The 
quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are not in agreement with 
the books of accounts of the Company and the details are as fo •— H ti  
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Rs. In lakhs 

Quarter Name of Bank 

Particulars 
of 

Securities 
provided 

Amount as 
per books 
of account 

Amount as 
reported 

in the 
quarterly 
return/st a 

tement 

Amount of 
Difference 

Reason for material 
difference 

Jun-23 Punjab 	National 
Bank, 	IndusInd 
Bank, 	Yes 	Bank, 
Kotak Bank, HDFC 
Bank, & Axis Bank 

Stock, 
Debtors 
and 
Security 
Deposit 
Net 	of 
creditors 

4,654.19 4,533.12 121.07 
Security 	Deposit 
Adjustment 	taken 	into 
books post submission of 
stock statement to Bank 
and 	in 	Stock 	statement 
cheques issued but not 
cleared, 	to 	suppliers/ 
contractors 	taken 	in 
creditors list etc. 

Sep-23 Punjab 	National 
Bank, 	IndusInd 
Bank, 	Yes 	Bank, 
Kotak Bank, HDFC 
Bank, & Axis Bank 

Stock, 
Debtors and 
Security 
Deposit Net 
of creditors 

6,969.97 7,046.56 (76.59) 
In 	Stock 	Statement 

cheques 	issued but not 
cleared, 	to 	suppliers 	/ 
contractors 	taken 	in 
Creditors list etc. Due to 
clerical 	mistake 	stock 
overstated by Rs.4.72 lacs 
and Debtors Rs.36.73 lacs 
under 	stated 	in 	Stock 
Statement. 

Dec-23 Punjab 	National 
Bank, 	IndusInd 
Bank, 	Yes 	Bank, 
Kotak Bank, HDFC 
Bank, Axis Bank & 
ICICI Bank 

Stock, 
Debtors and 
Security 
Deposit Net 
of creditors 

7,955.79 7,408.42 547.36 
While 	submitting 	Stock 
Statement to Bank, partial 
amount 	of 	advance 	to 
suppliers 	/ 	contractors 
taken into consideration as 
well as cheques issued but 
not cleared, to suppliers! 
contractors 	taken 	in 
Creditors list etc. 

Mar-24 Punjab 	National 
Bank, 	IndusInd 
Bank, 	Yes 	Bank, 
Kotak Bank, HDFC 
Bank, Axis Bank, 
ICICI 	Bank 	& 
Federal Bank 

Stock, 
Debtors and 
Security 
Deposit Net 
of creditors 

3,073.53 1,816.37 1,257.16 
Due 	to 	finalization 	of 
account, provisional stock 
statement for the period 
ended 	29.03.2024 
submitted to Bank. 

(iii) With respect to investments made in or any guarantee or security provided or any loans or 
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, granted during the year by the Company 
to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties: 

a) 	As per the information and explanations given to us and books of accounts and records 
examined by us, during the year, company provided unsecured loans to its subsidiary and 
has guarantee security or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability Partnerships or any other entities. 
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Rs. In Lakhs 

Guarantees Loans 

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year 

- 	Subsidiaries 

- 	Associates 

- 	Others 

- 
- 

1,138.00 

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet 	date in 
respect ofabove cases (Net of impairment provision) 

- 	Subsidiaries 
- 	Associates 

- 	Others 

728.80 

- 

5,229.50 

b) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given us and on the basis of 
our audit procedures, the investments made, guarantee provided, security given and the 
terms and conditions of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantee 
provided are, prima facie, not prejudicial to Company's interest. 

c) In respect of loan granted to subsidiary, the schedule of repayment of principal and 
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular. 

d) There are no loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to subsidiary company which 
are overdue for more than 90 days as at the balance sheet date. 

e) There were no loans or advances in the nature of loan granted to subsidiary company which 
was fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted 
to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties. 

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either 
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to 
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the 
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(iv) The Company has complied with the Provisions of Section 185 of the Act in respect of loans 
granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable. Provisions of 
Section 186 except sub-section (1) of the Section are not applicable to the Company, being a 
company engaged in the business of providing infrastructural activities. 

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any 
deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of provisions of 
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. 
Therefore, the clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(vi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the requirement of 
maintenance of cost records pursuant to Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 
prescribed by the Central Government in terms of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the 
business activities carried by the Company is not applicable. Accordingly, the reporting under 
clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the company. 

(vii) (a) According to the records examined by us of the Company, 
including Goods and Service tax, provident fund, employees'4W,  

- s<\  
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of customs, cess and any other statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with the 
appropriate authorities with slight delays and delay in payment of advance tax as per Income tax 
act, 1961. According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no undisputed 
amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues, outstanding as at March 31, 2024 for a period 
of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) Details of Statutory dues referred to in subclause (a) above which has not been deposited as 
on March 31, 2024 on account of dispute are given below: 

Name of 
the Statute 

Nature of 
dues 

Forum where dispute is 
pending 

Period to which 
the Amount 

Relates 

Amount 
Involved 
(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Sales Tax Sales Tax Tribunal 2011-12 154.93 

Additional Commissioner 2012-13 1.50 

Income Tax 
Act'1961 

Income Tax Assistant Commissioner 2020-2021 1.38 

Income Tax 
Act'1961 

Income Tax Income Tax Department 2017-2018 NIL* 

Income Tax 
Act' 1961 

TDS Income Tax Department 2023-24 4.75 

* The company has received the notice u/s 148A and for the proposed adjustment aggregating of Rs 60 
lakhs against which demand has not been finalized by the department. The matter is subjudiced. 

(viii) According to the information and explanations and representation given to us by the 
management, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were 
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 
of 1961) during the year. 

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records 
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other 
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender including the loans and interest 
which are repayable on demand. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company 
examined by us including representation received from the management, the Company has not 
been declared willful defaulter by any bank, financial institution or other lenders or government 
or any government authority. 

(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, prima facie, no funds 
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company. 

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not 
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 

Ox
,IZNIE7.jc\  subsidiary. 
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(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 

subsidiary. Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3 (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company. 

(x) 	a) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records 
examined by us, the company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (x) (a) of the Order is 
not applicable to the Company. 

b) During the year, the company has made private / preferential placement of shares as per 
section 42 and section 62 of the Act and the money raised have been utilized for the same purpose 
for which it was raised. 

(xi) a) Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view 
of the financial statements and as per information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the 
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

b) According to information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section 12 of 
section 143 of the Act has been filed by us or by any other auditor in Form ADT-4 as prescribed 
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by 
the company during the year. 

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly reporting under clause 3 (xii) 

(a) to (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 

and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the 

financial statements as required by applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for covering the 
period upto March 31, 2024. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the Company has 
not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him as 
referred to in Section 192 of the Act. 

(xvi) a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations provided 
to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934. 

b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us and on the 
basis of our audit procedures, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or 
Housing Finance activities during the year as per the Reserve bank of India Act 1934. 

c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the company 
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank 

of India.  
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d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core 
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable 

(xvii) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, Company has 
not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii)During the year PVR & Co. (FRN -013191N), Chartered Accountants, the statutory auditors of the 
Company for immediately preceding year, have resigned with effect from October 21, 2023. We 
have not received any objections or concerns from the outgoing auditors. 

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, 
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, 
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its 
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one 
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date 
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling 
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company 
as and when they fall due. 

(xx) With respect to CSR contribution under section 135 of the Act: 

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit 
procedures, in respect of other than ongoing projects, there were no unspent amount that 
were required to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII in compliance with 
second proviso to sub-section 5 of section 135 of the Act. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit 
procedures, in respect of ongoing projects there were no unspent amount that were required 
to be transferred to special account in compliance with provision of sub section 6 of section 
135 of the Act. 
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report to the members of Enviro Infra Engineers 

Limited ('the Company') on its standalone financial statements dated August 28, 2024. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of 

'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section 

Our reporting on the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statement 

is not applicable in respect of five joint operations incorporated in India on which internal 
financial control is not applicable. 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of 
Enviro Infra Engineers Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit 

of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors and the Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and 

maintaining internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements based on 

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "ICAI"). 

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 

business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 

to the standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 

Note") issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, 

to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to the standalone 
financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements were established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial 

statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the 

standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements 

A Company's internal financial control with reference to the standalone financial statements is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of the standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to the 

standalone financial statements includes those policies and procedures that 

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 

of the standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance 

with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and 

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the 

standalone financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the standalone financial 

statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial statements, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 

controls with reference to the standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk 

that the internal financial control with reference to the standalone financial statements may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company 

has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to the standalone 

financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial 

statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control with reference 

to the standalone financial statements established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the "Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI. 
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Annexure 1 

List of entities included in the Standalone Financial Statement: - 

(a) 	Joint Operations: 

1. EIEPL-HNB JV 
2. HNB-EIEPL JV 
3. BIPL-EIEPL JV 
4. EIEPL-ABI JV 
5. EIEPL-LCIPPL-ABI JV 
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Partner 
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Place: New Delhi 
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For S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 000756N/N500441 

NEW DELHI 

ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 

Regd. Office: Unit No. 201, 2nd Floor, RG Metro Arcade, Sector-11, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024  

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars Notes As At 31st March 2024 	As At 3Ist March 2023 
(Restated)* 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
(a) Properly, Plant and Equipment 2A 4,690.97 1,831.15 
(b) Capital work-in-progress 2B 138.19 308.77 
(c) Intangible Assets 
(d) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 

2C' 

3 

- 

7.40 

2.56 

3.70 
(ii) Loans and Advances 4A 4,467.20 4,094.46 
(iii) Other Financial Assets 5 5,708.22 3,175.30 

(e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6 207.92 120.58 
Total Non-Current Assets 15,219.90 9,536.52 

Current Assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial Assets 

(i) Trade Receivables 

7 

8 

3.527/7 

11,526.28 

982.48 

8,084.78 
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9A 17.04 30.21 
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 9B 14,110.29 8,989.25 
(iv) Loans and Advances 4B 774.70 4.82 
(v) Other Financial Assets 10 23,366.71 4,911.62 

(c) Other Current Assets II 1,975.70 683.31 
(d) Current Tax Asset (Net) 12 34.66 71.44 

Total Current Assets 55,332.65 23,757.91 
TOTAL ASSETS 70,552.55 33,294.43 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity Share Capital 13 13,685.00 2,562.30 
(b) Other Equity 14 15,996.27 10,198.49 

Total Equity 29,681.27 12,760.49 
Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 15 2,969.43 427.88 
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 16 1,453.54 1,708.05 

(b) Other Non-Current Liabilities 17 - 594.25 
(c) Provisions 18A 98.15 87.72 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 4,521.12 2,817.90 
Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 19 14,306.85 4,408.86 
(ii) Trade Payables 20 
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 

and small enterprises; and 
1,171.15 3,204.09 

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises. 

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 21 

14,546.17 

3,362.41 

6,548.31 

878.93 
(b) Other Current Liabilities 22 938.64 2,317.80 
(c) Provisions I 8B 31.55 16.18 
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 23 1,993.39 341.87 

Total Current Liability 36,350.16 17,716.04 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 70,552.55 33,294.43 

Corporate Information 1(A)  
Material Accounting Policies 1(B)  
* Refer Note No 49(k) 
The accompanying notes are integral part of these Standalone Financial Statement 
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Chartered Accountants 
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Manag Director 
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ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 

Regd. Office: Unit No. 201, 2nd Floor, RG Metro Arcade, Sector-11, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 

CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2024 

Particulars Note No. 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 	
31st March 2023 31st March 2024 

(Restated)* 

Income 
Revenue From Operations 24 72,606.54 33,392.14 
Other Income 25 1,346.57 473.37 
Total Income (I) 73,953.11 33,865.51 

Expenses:- 
Manufacturing, Construction and Operating Expenses 

Cost of Materials Consumed 26 40,777.97 17,745.64 
Stores, Spares and Tools Consumed and Hiring of Equipment 
& Machinery 

27 570.71 355.13 

Other Construction and Operating Expenses 28 10,184.95 51,533.63 4,269.90 22,370.67 
Employee Benefits Expense 29 3,388.68 2,181.47 
Finance Costs 30 1,695.58 767.08 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 31 608.44 230.41 
Sales, Administration and Other Expenses 32 1,269.38 754.56 
Total Expenses (II) 58,495.71 26,304.19 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (111=1-11) 15,457.40 7,561.32 

Tax Expense, comprising 
-Current Tax 4,135.04 1,993.43 
-(Excess)/Short Provision of Income Tax for Earlier Years 1.47 3.36 
- Deferred Tax (87.34) (41.91) 
Total Tax Expense (IV) 4,049.17 1,954.88 

Profit for the year (V=111-IV) 11,408.23 5,606.44 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss 

Remeasurement of Income/(Loss) on defined benefit plans 14 
5.81 (11.57) 

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or 

loss 
(1.46) 2.91 

Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the Year (VI) 4.35 (8.66) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (VII=V+V1) 11,412.58 5,597.78 

Earning Per Equity Share !nominal value of Rs. 10/- (previous 
year Rs. 10)1 

(1) Basic (?) 8.37 4.15 
(2) Diluted (t) 8.37 4.15 

Corporate Information 1(A)  
Material Accounting Policies 1(B)  
* Refer Note No 49(k) 
The accompanying notes are integral part of these Standalone Financial Statement 
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ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 

Regal Office: Unit No. 201, 2nd Floor, RG Metro Arcade, Sector-11, Rohini, New Delhi-J.10085 
CIN:1145200DL2009PLC191418 

Standalone Statement of Casts Flow for the year ended March 31, 2024  

Particulars 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
For the Year Ended 

For the Year Ended 
31st March 2023 

31st March 2024 
(Restated)* 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Restated Profit before Tax 15,457.40 7,561.32 

Adjustment to reconcile restated profit before tax to net cash flows: 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 608.44 230.41 
Change in ECL Provision 305.83 
Finance Cost 1,695.58 767.08 
Interest Income (1,266.31) (45123) 
Property, Plant and Equipments Write otT 22.95 - 
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (Net) (1.97) 5.31 
Cash generated from operations before working capital changes 16,821.92 8,110.89 
Adjustment for: 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventories (2,544.79) (145.94) 
OncreaseyDecrease in Loans and Advances 368.13 (1.53) 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receivable (3,485.21) (4,548.56) 
(increase)/Decrease in Other financial assets (18,480.63) (1,551.12) 
(increase)/Decrease in Other Current assets (1,255.61) 35.01 
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non-Current assets (87.34) (44.83) 
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 5,964.92 6,215.68 
Increase/(Decrease) in Non-Current Liabilities (578.02) 606.70 
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 15.38 7.91 
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 2,483.49 210.46 
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (1,379.16) 2,034.30 
Cash flow from operations (2,156.92) 10,928.97 
Income tax (paid)/ Refund (net) (2,399.11) (2,315.81) 
Net Cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A) (4,556.03) 8,613.16 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments (including capital work in progress) (3,322.04) (1,358.16) 
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipments 5.94 
Investment in Equity shares (3.70) 
Interest Income 1,266.31 453.23 
Proceeds from Other Financial Assets (372.75) (4,092.76) 
Loan to Subsidiary (1,138.00) 
Investment in term deposits and other bank balances (7,890.55) (6,985.48) 

Net Cash flow from / (used in) Investing Activities (B) (11,454.79) (11,983.17) 

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from Issue of Shares (Net of expenses) 5,509.50 
Proceeds from Non-current borrowings (net) 2,541.56 247.87 
Repayment of Other Financial Liabilities (255.81) 1,122.56 
Interest & Financial Charges (1,695.59) (767.08) 
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 9,897.99 2778.I9 
Net Cash flow from / (used in) financing Activities (C) 15,997.65 3,381.54 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) (13.17) 11.54 
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 30.21 18.68 
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 17.04 30.22 

Notes: 
I 	Cash And Cash Equivalents include 

Cash on hand 4.23 19.25 
Balances with Banks: 

- Current Accounts 12.81 10.96 

Cash and cash balance at the end of the year (Refer Note 9A) 17.04 30.21 

2 	The above cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method set out in the applicable Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 on 
"Statement of Cash Flows" as specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rule, 2015. 

3 	Figures in bracket indicates Cash outflow. 



For S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 000756N/N500441 

Deepak K. Agganval 

Partner 

Membership No.: 095541 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 28-08-2024 

ENV1RO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Standalone Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

A. Equity Share Capital 

Equity shares of Rs.I0/- each issued, subscribed and fully paid up. 

(1) As at 31st March, 2024 

Opening balance as at 
1st April, 2023 

Changes in Equity Share Capital 
due to prior period errors 

Opening balance as at 
1st April, 2023 

Changes in equity share capital 
during the current year 

Balance as at 
31st March, 2024 

2,562.00 - 2,562.00 11,123.00 13,685.00 

(2) As at 31st March, 2023 

Opening balance as at 
1st April, 2022 

Changes in Equity Share Capital 
due to prior period errors 

Opening balance as at 
1st April, 2022 

Changes in equity share capital 
during the current year 

Balance as a, 
31st March, 2023 

244.00 - 244.00 2,318.00 2,562.00 

B. Other Equity 

Particulars Other Equity 

TOTAL 
Reserves and Surplus Other Comprehensive Income 

Securities Premium Retained Earnings 
Remeasurement of Defined 

Benefit Plans 
Balance as at 01st April 2022 389.37 6,534.79 (13.05) 6,911.11 

Adjustment on account of .1C0 consider in FS 7.60 7.60 

Balance as at 01st April 2022 including 
JC0 
Profit for the Year (A) 
OtIler Comprehensive income for the year 
(Net of Tax) (B) 
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 

(Net of Tax) (A+B) 
Issue of Bonus Shares 

389.37 

- 

- 

- 

(389.37) 

6,542.39 

5,606.44 

- 

5,606.44 

(1,928.63) 

(13.05) 

(8.66) 

(8.66) 

- 

6,918.71 

5,606.44 

(8.66) 

5,597.78 

(2,318.00) 
10,198.49 Balance as at 31st March 2023 - 10,220.20 (21.71) 

Balance as at 01st April 2023 - 10,220.20 (21.71) 10,198.49 
Profit for the Year (A) - 11,408.23 11,408.23 
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 

- - 4.35 4.35 
(Net of Tax) (B) 
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 

- 11,408.23 4.35 11Al2.58 
(Net of Tax) (A+B) 
Capital withdrawn from JC0 - (1.30) (1.30) 
Issue of Shares 5,635.00 - 5,635.00 
Shares Issue Expenses (300.50) - (300.50) 
Issue of Bonus Shares (5,334.50) (5,613.50) - (10,948.00) 
Balance as at 3Ist March 2024 	 - 16,013.63 (17.36) 15,996.27 
For description of purpose of each reserve within the equity, refer note 14 of Standalone Financial Statement 

As per our report of even date attached  For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 	Infra Engineers Limited 

Sanjay Jain 
	

Man 	sin 

Chairman and 
	

Mann' Director 

Whole Time Director 
	

DIN: 026 522 

DIN: 02575734 

Sunil Chauhan 	 y sh Jain 

Chief Financial Officer 	 Cmpany Secretary 

PAN: ACPPC7246P 	 PAN: APEPJ23C9E 

Place: New Delhi 
	

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 28-08-2024 
	

Date: 28-08-2024 



EN VIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Pvt. Ltd.) 

Regd Office: Unit No. 201, 2nd Floor, RU Metro Arcade, Sector-II, Robin', New Delhi -110085 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Significant Accounting Policies to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

IA COMPANY INFORMATION 
Enviro Infra Engineers Limited was incorporated on 191h June 2009 with Registrar of Companies, Delhi & Haryana under the provisions of Companies Act 1956, super secceded by 
Companies Act, 2013. Thereafter, the name of Company was changed from 'Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited' to 'Enviro Infra Engineers Limited' consequent to conversion of 
Company front private to public company, pursuant to a special resolution passed by the shareholders of Company on 19th July, 2022 and a fresh certificate of incorporation 
consequent to change of name from was issued by the ROC on 8th August, 2022. The Company's Corporate Identity Number is U45200DL2009PLC191418. The Registered office 
of company ts situated at Unit No. 201, Second Floor, Plot No. B CSC/OCF-01, RU Metro Arcade, Sector-II, Rabbi, Delhi-110085. 

The Company is engaged in the business of designing, construction, operation and maintenance of Water and Wastewater Treatment Plants (WWTPs). WWTPs include Sewage 
Treatment Plants (STPs), Common Effluent Treatment Plants (CETPs), along with Sewerage Networks, Water Treatment Plants (WTPs) and Water Supply Scheme Projects 
(WSSPs). 
Its case of BOT (built, operate and transfer projects) & HAM (Hybrid Annuity Model), the Company bids as a sponsor either alone or in joint operation with other venture(s) or in 
subsidiaries and once the project is awarded then it is executed by incorporating an entity (Special Purpose Vehicle). 

These Standalone Financial Statements comprise the Company and its joint operations considered as in Standalone Financial Statements of the company. 

The Financial Statement anal and for the year ended March 31. 2024 are approved by the Board of Directors and approved for issue on 28th August, 2024. 

1B MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES & OTHER EXPLAINATORY INFORMATION 

A BASIS OF PREPARATION OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

The Standalone Financial Statement of the Company comprise of Standalone Statements of Assets and Liabilities as at 31 March, 2024 and 31 March, 2023, the Standalone 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income). the Standalone Statement of Cash flows, the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year 
ended 31 March, 2024 and 31 March 2023, the Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes, and Statement of Restatement Adjustments to Audited Standalone 
Financial Statements (collectively, the 'Standalone Financial Statement'). 

The Standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company, with effect from April 01, 2016, has adopted 
Indian Accounting Standards (the 'Ind AS') notified under the Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and amendments thereto. Accounting 
policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in 
the accounting policy hitherto in use. The Standalone financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (") and all values are rounded to the nearest Rupees. 

The Company's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified 
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and amendments thereto issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs under section 133 of the Companies Act, 
2013. In addition, the guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAO are also applied except where compliance with other 

statutory promulgations require a different treatment. 

In accordance with the notification dated February 16, 2015, issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has voluntarily adopted Indian Accounting Standards notified 
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS") with effect from April 01, 2021. Accordingly, the 

transition date for adoption of Ind AS is April I. 2020 for reporting under requirements of the Act. 

B 	PRESENTATION AND BASIS OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Historical cost convention 
The Standalone Financial Statement have been prepared on accrual basis and historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities accounting to IND AS 

measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments). 

Going Concern Assumption 
The Company has prepared the Standalone Financial Statement on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going concem. 

Measurement affair values 
Certain accounting policies and disclosures of the Company require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. 

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values and regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation 

adjustments. 

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows: 
Level I. quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (La. derived from prices). 

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a 

liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest 

level input that is significant to the entire measurement. 

The Company recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change has occurred. 

C PRINCIPAL OF PREPRATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Standalone Financial Statement have been prepared on the following basis: 

a) The Standalone Financial Statement of the Company and its joint operation are combined on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, 

income, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-p,roup balances and intra-group transactions. 

b) The Standalone Financial Statement have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. 
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c) 	The Company's interest in its joint operation are accounted for using the Proportional Consolidation Method in Standalone Financial Statement. The Standalone Financial 
Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events m similar circumstances. 

If a member of the Company uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the standalone financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances, 
appropriate adjustments are made to that Company member's financial statements in preparing the standalone financial statements to ensure conformity with the Company's 
acciumfing policies. The Standalone financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to sarne reporting date as that of the parent company. 
i.e., year ended on 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023. Standalone Statement of Profit and loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the 

equity holders of the parent of the Company and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, 
adjustments are made to the financial statements of its Joint Operations to bring their accounting policies into line with the Company's accounting policies. All intra-group assets 
and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Company are eliminated in full on consolidation. The details of the 
Standalone entities are as follows: 

Name of the Entity Principal Activities Relationship 
Country of 

Incorporation 

% of bolding (31st March 
2024) 

% of holding (31st March 2023) 

EIEPL-HNB JV 
EPC Services for water & waste 

water treatment plant 
Joint Operation India KO% 80% 

HNB-EIEPL IV 
EPC Services for water & waste 
water treatment plant 

Joint Operation India 49% 49% 

EIEPL-LCIPPL-ABI 
JV 

EPC Services for water & waste 
water treatment plant 

Joint Operation India 51% 51% 

BIPL-EIEPL JV 
EPC Services for water & waste 
water treatment plant 

Joint Operation India 49% 49% 

EIEPL-ABI IV 
EPC Services for water & waste 
water treatment plant 

Joint Operation India 51% 51% 

D INTERESTS IN JOINT OPERATIONS 

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the assets and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the 
arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous 
consent of the parties sharing control. When a company undertakes its activities under joint operations, the Company as a joint operator recognises in relation to its interest in a 
joint operation: 

I Its assets, including its share of any assets held jointly, 
2 Its liabilities, including its share of any liabilities incurred jointly, 
3 Its revenue from the sale of its share arising from the joint operation, 
4 Its share of the revenue from the joint operations, and 
5 Its expenses, including its share of any expenses incurred jointly. 

The Company accounts for the assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses relating to its interest in a joint operation in accordance with the Ind AS applicable to the particular 
assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses. 

E CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES & JUDGEMENTS 
The preparation of Standalone financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of Standalone financial Statement and results of operations during the 
reporting period. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of Standalone Financial Statement are prudent and reasonable Differences between actual 
results and estimates are recognised in the year in which the results are shown /materialised. 

i) Estimated useful life of intangible asset and property, plant and equipment 

The Company assesses the remaining useful lives of Intangible assets and properly, plant and equipment on the basis of internal technical estimates. Management believes 
that assigned useful lives are reasonable 

ii) Income taxes: 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for the unused tax credit to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the losses will be utilised. 
Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future 
taxable profits. 

iii) Defined benefit plans and Other Long-Term Benefits: 

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other long-term benefit and their present value are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making 
various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. 
Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions 

are reviewed at each reporting date. The most sensitive is discount rate. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates. 

iv) Contingent liabilities: 

Management judgment is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, in respect of contingencies/claimffitigations against the Company as 0 is not possible to 
predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy, The management believes the estimates are reasonable and prudent. 

v) Revenue Recognition 
The Company uses the stage of completion method using survey method and /or on completion of physical proportion of the contract work to measure progress towards 
completion in respect of construction contracts. This method is followed when reasonably dependable estimates of costs applicable to various elements of the contract can 

be made. Key factors that are reviewed in estimating the future costs to complete include estimates of future labour costs and productivity efficiencies. Because the 
financial reporting of these contracts depends on estimates that are assessed continually during the term of these contracts, recognised revenue and profit are subject to 
revisions as the contract progresses to completion. When estimates indicate that a loss will be incurred, the loss is provided for in the period in which the loss becomes 

probable. 

vii) Provision for doubtful receivables and contract assets: 
In assessing the recoverability of the trade receivables and contracts assets. management's judgement involves consideration of aging status, evaluation of litigations and 

the likelihood of collection based on the terms of the contract. 

viii) Estimation of net realisable value of inventories: 
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and Fair value. In estimating the net realisable value/ Fair value of Inventories, the Company makes an estimate of future selling 
prices and costs necessary to make the sale. 

Revisions lo accounting estimates,are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects o 

future period, the same is recognised accordingly. 
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F 	CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION 

The Company presents assets and liabilities based on current/ non-current classification. 

An asset is treated as current when it is: 

• Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle. 
s 	Held primarily for the purpose of trading 

• Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 

A liability is current when: 

• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 

• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
• There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. Based on the nature of service and the lime 
between rendering of services and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. 12 months has been considered by the Company for the purpose of current / non-current 
classification of assets and liabilities. 

G FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY 

The Functional currency and Presentation Currency of the Company is Indian Rupee. 
Amount in the Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupee in lakhs rounded off to two decimal places as permitted by Schedule III to the Act. 

H CLASSIFICATION OF EXPENDITURE / INCOME 
Except otherwise indicated: 

i) All expenditure and income are accounted for under the natural heads of account. 
ii) All expenditure and income are accomted for on accrual basis. 

I 	REVENUE RECOGNITION 

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when a performance obligation is satisfied by transfer of promised goods or services to a customer. 

For performance obligation satisfied overtime, the revenue recognition is done by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of performance obligation. The progress 
is measured in terms of a proportion of actual cost incurred to-date, lathe total estimated cost attributable to the performance obligation. 

The Company transfers control of a good or service over time and therefore satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue. 

Over a period of time if one of the following criteria is met: 

(a) the customer simultaneously consumes the benefit of the Company's performance or 

(b) the customer controls the asset as it is being created/ enhanced by the Company's performance or 

(c) there is no alternative use of the asset, and the Company has either explicit or implicit right of payment considering legal precedents. 

In all other cases, performance obligation is considered as satisfied at a point in time. 

The revenue towards satisfaction of performance obligation is measured at transaction price is recognised to the extent of transaction price allocated to that performance 
obligation. Transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer excluding 
amounts collected on behalf of a third party. The Company includes variable consideration as part of transaction price when there is a basis to reasonably estimate the amount of 
the variable consideration and when ills probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable 
consideration is resolved. Variable consideration is estimated axing the expected value method or most likely amount as appropriate in a given circumstance. Payment terms 
agreed with a customer are as per business practice and the financing component, if significant, is separated from the transaction price and accounted as interest income. 

Costs to obtain a contract which are incurred regardless of whether the contract was obtained are charged-oft-in profit or loss immediately in the period M which such costs are 

incurred. Incremental costs of obtaining a contract, if any. and costs incurred to fulfil a contract are amortised over the period of execution of the contract in proportion to the 
progress measured in terms of a proportion of actual cost incurred to-date, to the total estimated cost attributable to the performance obligation. 

Significrun judgments are used in: 

a. Determining the revenue lobe recognised in case of performance obligation satisfied over a period of time; revenue recognition is done by measuring the progress towards 

complete satisfaction of performance obligation. 

b. Determining the expected losses, which are recognised in the period in which such losses become probable based on the expected total contract cosi anal the repotting date. 

c. Determining the method to be applied to arrive at the variable consideration requiring an adjustment to the transaction price. 

Design-Build-Operate-Transfer (DBOT) contracts on hybrid annuity basis contain three streams of revenue-construction income. Financing income and Operation & 
Maintenance (O&M) income. The construction stream of DBOT revenue are accounted for in the construction phase of DBOT. O&M income is recognised in the operating 

phase of DBOT, while finance income will be recognised along with capes annuity received. 

I) Revenue Recognition 

Revenue includes adjustments made towards liquidated damages and variation wherever applicable. Escalation and other claims which are not ascertainable/acknowledged by 

customers are not taken into account. 

A) Revenue from construction/project related activity is recognised as follows: 

• Cost plus contracts: Revenue from cost plus contracts is recognised over time and is determined with reference to the extent performance obligations have been satisfied. The 
amount of transaction price allocated to the performance obligations satisfied represents the recoverable costs incurred due 	.od plus thesnargin as agreed with the 

customer. 



• Fixed price contracts: Contract revenue is recognised over time to the extent of performance obligation satisfied and control is transferred to the customer. Contract revenue is 
recognised at allocable transaction price which represent the cost of work performed on the contract plus proportionate margin, using the percentage of completion method. 
Percentage of completion is the proportion of cost of work performed to-date, to the total estimated contract costs. 

For contracts where the aggregate of contract cost incurred to date plus recognised profits (or minus recognised losses as the case may be) exceeds the progress billing, the 
surplus is shown as contract asset and termed as "Due from customers". For contracts where progress billing exceeds the aggregate of contract costs incurred to-date plus 
recognised profits (or minus recognised losses, as the case may be), the surplus is shown as contract liability and termed as "Due to customers". Amounts received before the 
related work is performed are disclosed in the Balance Sheet as contract liability and termed as "Advances front customer". The amounts billed on customer for work performed 
and are unconditionally due for payment i.e. only passage of time is required before payment falls due, are disclosed in the Balance Sheet as trade receivables. The amount of 
retention money held by the customers pending completion of performance milestone is disclosed as part of contract asset and is reclassified as trade receivables when it 
becomes due for payment. 

Impairment loss (termed as provision for foreseeable losses in the financial statements) is recognised in profit or loss to the extent the carrying amount of the contract asset 
exceeds the remaining amount of consideration that the Company expects to receive towards remaining performance obligations (after deducting the costs that relate directly to 
fulfill such remaining performance obligations). The Company recognises impairment loss (termed as provision for expected credit loss on contract assets in the financial 
statements) on account of credit risk in respect of a contract asset using expected credit loss model on similar basis as applicable to trade receivables. 

B. Revenue from rendering of services is recognised over lime as the customer receives the benefit of the Company's performance and the Company has on enforceable right to 
payment for services transferred. Unbilled revenue represents value of services performed in accordance with the contract terms but not billed. 

C. Other Recognition in revenue represents income named from the activities incidental to the business and is recognised when complete certainty of its realizations is 
established. Revenue Recognition and maintenance where revenue consists of Fixed and variable. Fixed Component is unconditional and variable component is conditional, 
both are booked as revenue when complete certainty is established and the company has an enforceable right to payment for services rendered. In the absence of complete 
certainty company is recognising revenue as Unbilled revenue to the extent of amount which has certainty to payment 

D. Design-Build-Operate-Transfer (DBOT) contracts on hybrid annuity basis contain three streams of revenue-construction avenue, Financing income and Operation & 
Maintenance (O&M) income. The construction stream of DBOT revenue are accounted for in the construction phase of DBOT. O&M income is recognised in the operating 
phase of DBOT, while finance income will be recognised along with capes annuity received. 

E. Revenue related to construction services provided under the service concession arrangement is recognised based on stage of completion of the work performed. The stage of 
completion is assessed by reference to input method i.e. cost incurred till date in proportion to total estimated cost to complete the work. 

II) Other Income 

A. Interest income shall be calculated by using EIR method. 

B. Awards and settlements: Revenue in relation to awards; such as arbitration awards and settlement, such as settlement of agreement is recognized as revenue, whenever 
complete certainty of its realizations is established. 

C. Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is probable that the economic benefits will flow lathe Company and the 
amount of income can be measured reliably. 

D. Dividend income is accounted in the period in which the right to receive the same is established. 

J 	EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 

An item of income or expense which by its size, type or incidence requires disclosure in order to improve an understanding of the performance of the Company is treated as an 
exceptional items and disclosed as such in the financial statements. 

K PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE) 

PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably PPE is 

stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any less accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment, if any All directly attributable costs related to "se 
acquisition of PPE and, borrowing costs case of qualifying assets are capitalised in accordance with the Company's accounting policy. 

Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated 
with the item will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured reliably. 

PPE not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as "capital work-in-progress" 

Depreciation is recognised using written down value method so as to write off the cost of the assets (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) less their residual 
values over their useful lives specified in Schedule 11 10 the Companies Act, 2013, or in the case of assets where the useful life was determined by technical evaluation, over the 
useful life so determined. 

Depreciation on additions to deductions from, owned assets is calculated pro rata to the period of use. 

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at each financial year end and the effect of any change is accounted :or on prospectile basis. 

The carrying amount of the all property, plant and equipment are derecognized on its disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected front its use or disposal and the 
gain or loss on de-recognition is recognized in the statement of profit & loss. 

L INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be 
measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at original cost net of tax/duly credits availed, if any, less accumulated amortisation and cumulative impairment. All direrly 

attributable costs and other administrative and other general overhead expenses that are specifically attributable to acquisition of intangible assets are allocated and capitalised as 
a part of the cost of the intangible assets. 

Intangible assets not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as "Intangible assets under development" 

Intangible assets are amortised on straight line method basis over the estimated useful life. The method of amortisation and useful life are revies ed at the end of each financial 
year with the effect of any changes in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. 



M IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

Intangible assets, investment property and property, plant and equipment 

As at the end of each financial year, the carrying amounts of PPE, intangible assets and investments in subsidiary and Joint Operations are reviewed to determine whether there 
is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss if such indication exists, PPE, investment property and intangible assets are tasted for impairment so as to 
determine the impairment loss if any. Intangible assets with indefinite life are tested for impairment each year. 

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is determined: 

(i) In the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the fair value less costs to sell and the value in use. 

(ii) In the case of a cash generating unit (the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates independent cash flows), at the higher of the cash generating unit's fair value less 
costs of disposal and the value-in-use. 

N IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 

The Company recognises loss allowances using the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not at fair value through profit or loss. Loss allowar ;e 
for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured 

at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. 
The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the statement 
of profit or loss. 

O IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be 
recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in use) is determined on an Individual 
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely Independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash 
Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognised in the statement of profit and loss is measured 
by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss 
if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided 
that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss been 
recognised for the asset in prior years. 

P CLAIMS & COUNTER CLAIMS 
Claims and counter claims including under arbitrations are accounted for on their final Settlement/ award. Contract related claims are recognised when there is a reasonable 
certainty. 

Q INVENTORIES 

Raw Materials: 
Raw Materials are valued at lower of cost, based on First in First out method arrived after including Freight inward and other expenditure directly attribute to acquisition or net 
realizable value. 

Work in Progress: 
Work in Progress. are valued at cost based on First in First out method. 

Stores, Fuel and Packing Materials are valued at lower of cost based on First in First out method or net realizable value. 

Cost ofin‘entories comprises all costs of purchase, conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. 

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses. 

R FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

Initial Recognition: 
The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party lathe contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are 
recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables/payables and where cost of generation of fair value exceeds benefits, which are initially measured at 
transaction price. Transaction costs directly related lathe acquisition or issue of the financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities 
through profit & loss account) are added to or deducted from the cost of financial assets or financial liabilities. Transaction cost directly attributed to the acquisition of financial 
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit & loss account are recognized immediately in the statement of profit & loss. 

Subsequent Recognition: 
Non-derivative financial instruments 
(i) Financial assets carried at amortized cost: A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold 

the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flow; that are solely payments of 

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive Income: A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is 
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial 
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories (including investment in units of mutual 

funds) is subsequently fair valued through profit or loss. 

(iv) Financial liabilities: Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for contingent consideration recognized in a 
business combination which is subsequently measured at fair value through profit mid loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet 
date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 

(v) Investment in Subsidiaries/Joint Operations: Investment in subsidiaries / Joint Operations are carried at cost in the separate financial statements. Any gain or losses on 

disposal of these investments are recognized in the statement of profit & loss. 

S 	CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with 	 wily of three months or less, that are readily 

convertible to a known amount .of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 



For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafls as they 
are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management. 

T 	FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Financial liabilities are initially recognized at the fair value of the consideration received less directly attributable transaction cost. 

Subsequent to initial measurement, financial liabilities viz borrowings are measured at amortized cost. The difference in the initial carrying amount of the financial liabilities and 
their redemption value is recognized in the statement of profit & loss over the contractual term using the effective interest rate method. 

Financial liabilities are further classified as current and non-current depending whether they are payable within 12 months from the balance date or beyond. 

Financial liabilities are derecognized when the company is discharged from its obligation; they expire, are cancelled or replaced by a new liability with substantial modified 
terms. 

U EARNING PER SHARE 
Basic Earnings Per Share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders of the company to the weighted average number of Shares outstanding 
during the period & Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders of the company after adjusting the effect of all 
dilutive potential equity shares that were outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period includes the weighted average 
number of equity shares that could have issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential. 

V TAXATION 

Current Tax 
Current tax is expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using the tax rate enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of the 
earlier periods. 

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset where the company has legal enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the 
liability simultaneously. 

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities 
Deferred tax is recognized for all taxable temporary differences and is calculated based on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the 
amounts used for taxation purposes. 

Deferred tax is measured at the lax rates that are expected to be applied when die asset is realized or the liability is settled, basest on the laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are 
reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset and when the deferred tax balances relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority 
on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but the Company intends to settle current lax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be 
realized simultaneously. 

Current and Deferred Tan for the Year 
Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profit & loss, except when they relates to items that ate recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in 
equity, in which case, the current tax and deferred tax is recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity respectively. 

W EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
The company provides for the various benefits plans to the employees. These are categorized into Defined Benefits Plans and Defined Contributions Plans. Defined conuibution 
plans includes the amount paid by the company towards the liability for Provident fund to the employees provident fund organization and Employee Slate Insurance fund th 
respect of ESI and defined benefits plans includes the retirement benefits, such as gratuity and paid absences (leave benefits) both accumulated and non-accumulated. 

a. In respect Defined Contribution Plans, contribution made la the specified fund based on the services rendered by the employees are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss 

in the year in which services are rendered by the employee. 

b. Liability in respect of Defined Long Term benefit plan is determined at the present value of the amounts payable determined using actuarial valuation techniques 
performed by an independent actuarial at each balance sheet dale using the projected unit credit methods. Re-measurement, comprising anuarial gain and losses, the 
effects of assets ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected immediately in the statement of Financial Position with a charge or 
credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Past Service cost is recognized in the statement of profit 8c loss in the period of plan 

amendment. 

c. Liabilities for accumulating paid absences is determined at the present value of the amounts payable determined using the actuarial valuation techniques performed by an 
independent actuarial at each balance sheet dale using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gain or losses in respect of accumulating paid absences are charged to 

statement of profit & loss account. 

d. Liabilities for short term employee benefits are measured at undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid and charged to Statemen L of Profit & Loss in die year 

in which the related service is rendered. 

X PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 

Provisions are recognised only when: 
(i) the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, and 
(ii) it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation: and 
(iii) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the elTect of time value of money is material. the carrying amount of the provision 
is the present value of those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only whenit is virtually certain that the 

reimbursement will be received. 



Contingent liability is disclosed in case of 
(i) a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and 
(ii) a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible. 

Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

Where the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under such contract, the present obligation 
under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision. 

V BORROWING COST 

Borrowings cost are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to interest 
costs) incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying /eligible assets, intended for 

commercial production are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred. 

2 LEASES 

The Company does not have any transaction related Ind AS 116 (Leases) during the year and in previous year. Accordingly, Ind AS 116 is not applicable to company. 

AA COMMITMENTS 

Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follows: 
(i) estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for; 
(ii) uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid: 
(iii) funding related commitment to subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies; and 
(iv) other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material and relevant in the opinion of management. 

Other commitments related to sales/procurements made in the normal course of business are not disclosed to avoid excessive details. 

AB STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS 

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect 
method. adjusting the profit before tax excluding exceptional items for the effects of: 

(i) changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables; 
(ii) non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions. unrealised foreign currency gains and losses; and 
(iii) all other items except the cash flow effects from investing or financing activities. 

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statementof Cash Flows exclude items which are not available f 	 at the date of Balance 
Sheet. 



CWIP 
Amount in CWIP for a period of 

Total 
Less than 1 year I 	 I 

1-2 years 	I 	2-3  Y... 	I , 
More than 3 

years 
Project in progrms 
Project temporarily suspended 

308.77 

- 	 - 

- 

- 

308.77 

Total 308.77 - 	 _ - 308.77 

Note:- There is no Project under Capital WIP whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan. 

ei 

ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 
CIN: U452000L2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

2A, 	PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Land- Freehold Building 
Plant & 

Machinery 
Electrical 

Installations 
Office Equipm ent Computers 

Furniture & 
Fixtures 

Vehicles Total 

Gross Carrying amount (at deemed cost/cost) 
As At 01st April 2022 250.59 87.02 1,182.57 13.73 16.51 35.65 37.16 187.21 1,810.45 
Additions During the Year 866.20 3.24 7.29 20.37 56.06 96.23 1,04939 
Disposals During the Year - - - - 10.25 10.25 
As At 31st March 2023 250.59 87.02 2,048.77 16.98 23.80 56.02 93.22 273.20 2,849.60 
Additions During the Year 1,364.97 1,789.25 8.53 16.05 37.68 46.20 229.93 3.492.61 
Disposals During the Year - 376.79 1.60 8.35 10.43 095 10.88 409.00 
As At 31st March 2024 1,615.55 87.02 3,461.23 23.91 31.50 83.27 138.47 492.25 5,933.20 
Accumulated Depreciation 
As At Olst April 2022 - 14.97 612.18 10.14 11.65 23.56 15.39 105.61 793.50 
Provided for the Year 3.51 168.15 2.60 3.98 10.86 9.77 31.01 229.88 
Disposals During the Year - 4.94 4.94 
As At 3Ist March 2023 - 18.48 780.32 12.74 15.63 34.43 25.16 131.69 1,018.44 
Provided for the Year 2.43 474.69 5.07 6.95 22.81 26.24 67.69 605.88 
Disposals During the Year - 355.03 1.52 7.32 9.90 0.90 7.43 382.09 
As At 31s1 March 2024 - 20.90 899.98 1630 15.25 47.34 50.50 191.96 1,242.23 

Net Carrying Amount 
As at 31st March 2023 250.59 6834 1,268.45 4.24 8.17 21.59 68.06 141.51 1,831.15 
As at 31st March 2024 1,615.55 66.12 2,561.25 7.61 16.25 35.93 87.97 300.29 4,690.97 

Notes: 
a. Refer Note 15 8e 19 for information on plant and equipment pledged as security by the company. 
b. Title deeds of all immovable properties are held in name of the Company mat 31.03.2024 and 31.03.2023 except Freehold Land 
amounting Rs. 1,364.97/- 	lakhs), land purchased during the year but not yet registered in the name of the company. 
c. The company has not revalued any of its Property. Plant and Equipment as at 31.03.2024 and 31.03.2023. 
d. No borrowing cost are capitalised during the year ended 31.03.2024 and 31.03.2023. 

2B. 	Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIY) 

Outstanding as at 31 March, 2024 

CWIP 
Amount in CWIP for a period of 

Total 
Less than 1 year 	1-2 years 	2-3 years 

More than 3 
years 

Project in progress 
Project temporarily suspended 

138.19 

- - 
138.19 

Total 138.19 	 - 	 - - 138.19 

Outstanding as at 31 March, 2023 



IS in Laichs) 

2C. 	INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Software Total 
Gross Carrying amount (at deemed cost/cost) 
As At 01st April 2022 
Additions During the Year 

Disposals During the Year 

As At 31st March 2023 
Additions During the Year 
Disposals During the Year 

An At 31st March 2024 

5.05 
- 
- 

5.05 
- 

- 
5.05 

5.05 
- 
- 

5.05 
- 
- 

5.05 
AMORTISATION 
As At 01st April 2022 
Provided for the Year 
Disposals During the Year 
As At 31st March 2023 
Provided for the Year 
Disposals During the Year 
As At 31st March 2024 

1.97 
0.53 
- 

2.50 
/56 
- 

5.05 

1.97 
033 
- 

2.50 
/56 

5.05 
Net Carrying Amount 
As at 31st March 2023 
As at 31st March 2024 

2.56 2.56 
- 

Note:- The company has not revalued any of its Intangible Assets as at 31.03.2024 and 31.03.2023. 

e 



• Refer note 37 for disclosures of related party transactions. 

ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 

CIN: U45200D12009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakin, unless otherwise stated) 

3 INVESTMENTS 

Particulars 
	

As at 31.03.2024 	 As at 31.03.2023 
Number Amount Number Amount 

Measured at Cost 
Equity Instrument in Subsidiaries 

Unquoted 
Fully Paid Up 

EIEPL Bareilly Infra Engineers Pvt, Ltd. 37,000 3.70 37,000 3.70 

(Face value of Rs. 10/- each) 

EIEL Mathura Infra Engineers Pvt. Ltd. 37,000 3.70 

(Face value of Rs. I 0/- each) 

Total 7.40 3.70 

I. Aggregate gross amount of unquoted investments 7.40 3.70 

2. Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investment 
3. Refer note 37 for disclosures of related party transactions. 

LOANS As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

4A Non-Current 
(Unsecured, Considered Good) 

Loans to related parties 
- Loan to subsidiary 4,462.00 4,091.50 

Loan to others 
- Loans to Employees 5.20 2.96 

Total 4,467.20 4,094.46 

4B Current 
(Unsecured, Considered Good) 

Loans to related parties 
- Loan to subsidiary 767.50 

Loan to others 
- Loans to Employees 7.20 4.82 

Total 774.70 4.82 

I. Refer note 37 for disclosures of related party transactions. 
2. The Company has given unsecured interest-bearing loan to its subsidiary in lieu of equity of Rs. 4,462.00/- (in lakhs) (PY Rs. 4,091.50/- (in lakhs)) carrying 

interest rate ranging 9%-12%. The quantum of loan to be provided / retained will be aligned with maintaining the debt-to-equity ratio in the subsidiary, as per the 

terms and conditions of the term loan sanctioned or renewd to subsidiary company. In addition to above loan, the company also provided loan of Rs. 767.50/. (in 
lakhs) carrying interest rate ranging 9%-12% to its subsidiary for routine activity and recoverable on demand. 

3. Type of Borrower 

In Lieu of Equity 
Related Party 

A. Subsidiary (EIEPL Bareilly Infra Engineers Pvt. Ltd.) 

5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 
Term Deposit Accounts for a period more than 12 
Months# 
Security Deposit 

Contract Assets 

- Retention & Withheld 
a) Held with related parly• 

b) Others 

Less: credit impaired  

As at 31.03.2024 	 As at 31.03.2023  
Loan Outstanding 	% of Total Loan 	Loan Outstanding 	% of Total Loan 

4,462.00 
	

85.12% 	 4,091.50 
	

99.81% 

	

As at 31.03.2024 	As at 31.03.2023 

	

4,587.49 	 1,817.98 

	

117.06 	 72.00 

499.93 

	

739.76 
	

1,285.32 

(236.02) 

Total 	 5,708.22 
	

3.175.30 

#AII term deposits (including interest accrued thereon) are pledged with banks as margin for letter of credit, guarantees & collateral. 



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as En vita Infra Engineers Private Limited) 

CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

6 Deferred Tax Assets (NET) 	 As at 31.03.2024 	As at 31.03.2023 

Opening Balance 
Add/(Less): Provision of Deferred Tax Charge/ (Credit) for the year 

	

120.58 	 75.75 

	

87.34 	 44.83 

Total 207.92 	 120.58 

  

The Cumulative Tax effects of significant timing differences, that resulted in Deferred Tax Asset and Liabilities and 
description of item thereof that creates these differences are as follows: 

Particulars Deferred Tax Assets/ 	 Deferred Tax Assets/ 
Current Year Charge 

Liabilities as at 	 Liabilities as at 
/ (Credit) 31.03.2024 	 31.03.2023 

Deferred Tax Assets  

On account of difference between Property, Plant & 

	

87.97 	 48.86 	 39.12 Equipment as per Co. Act and as per the I.T. Act 

Difference on account of Bonus 	 (18.21) 	 18.21 
Difference on account of ROC Fees 	 26.43 	 (10.68) 	 37.11 
Difference on account of provision of Expected Credit 

	

76.97 	 76.97 
Loss (ECL) 
Difference on account of Others 	 16.55 	 (9.60) 	 26.15 

Total 	 207.92 	 87.34 	 120.58 

Particulars Deferred Tax Assets/ Deferred Tax Assets/ 
Current Year Charge 

Liabilities as at Liabilities as at 
/ (Credit) 

31.03.2022 31.03.2023 
Deferred Tax Assets 
On account of difference between Property, Plant & 
Equipment as per Co. Act and as per the I.T. Act 
Difference on account of Bonus 
Difference on account of ROC Fees 
Difference on account of Others  

	

39.12 	 2.92 	 36.20 

	

18.21 
	

6.42 
	

11.79 

	

37.11 
	

33.12 
	

3.99 

	

26.15 
	

2.37 
	

23.78 

Total 
	

120.58 
	

44.83 	 75.75 

7 INVENTORIES 
	

As at 31.03.2024 	As at 31.03.2023 

Raw Material 
- Civil Items 
- Electrical Items 
- Mechanical Items 
- Other Items 

(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value) 
Total 

Note: Inventories have been Hypothecated against working capital limits, Refer note 19. 

8 TRADE RECEIVABLES* 

As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) 
Related Parties** 1,114.85 2,432.64 
Others 10,411.43 5,652.14 

11,526.28 8,084.78 

Break-up of trade receivables 
Current-Unsecured 
Considered Good 11,570.55 

11,570.55 
0

0

:4 73 1.., 
( 

Less: Credit Impaired 44.27 

;3

.3 

 

Total 	 VA-1E7/i.. 11,526.28 r78 

	

314.89 
	

173.02 

	

6.14 
	

19.48 

	

3,157.07 
	

535.76 

	

49.17 
	

254.22 

	

3,527.27 
	

982.48 

t"4  



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Info Engineers Private Linsked) 

CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Laktes, unless otherwise stated) 

'Trade receivables are non-interest bearing. 
**Trade receivables pertain to subsidiary. Refer note 37 for disclosures of related party transactions. 
i) Refer Note 15 & 19 for Pledge/Hypothecation of Current Assets against borrowings 
ii) Trade Receivables are pledged with banks as margin for letter of credit, guarantees 8: collateral. 
iii) Debts due by a private company in which holding Company's director is a director 
Particulars  Mat 31.03.2024  As at 31.03.2023 

Debts due by a private company in which holding Company's director is a director 

Note 8.1 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March, 2024 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total 
Not Due Less than 6 months 6 months -I rear 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good - 10,832.59 68041 57.55 - - 11,570.55 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk - - - -  - - 
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good - - - - - - -  
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - - 
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - - - 
Less: — Credit Impaired - - - - - - (44.27) 

Total - 10,832.59 680.41 57.55 - - 11,526.28 

Note 8.2 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March, 2023 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total 
Not Due Less than 6 months 6 months -I year 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good - 6,863.59 962.11 248.06 848 2.54 8,084.78 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - - 
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - - - 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good - - - - - - - 
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - 
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - 
LesLess: — Credit Impaired - - . _ - - - 

Total - 4.116.1•••J5.--..._ 962.11 248.06 8.48 2.54 8,084.78 
a) Amount will due when bill raised to the customer 
b) For information on financial risk management objectives and policies, Refer note 46(a). 



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 

CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

9A Cash And Cash Equivalents As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

Cash on hand 4.23 19.25 

Balances with Banks: 

- Current Accounts 12.81 10.96 

Total (A) 17.04  30.21 

9B Bank balances other than (ii) above 

Term Deposit with Banks 

- Other Bank Balance 

As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

548.15 

- Margin Money deposits with banks 13,562.14 8,989.25 

Total (B) 14,110.29 8,989.25 

Total (A+B) 14,127.33 9,019.46 

* Margin money is pledged with Banks as margin for Letters of Credits & Guarantees. All term deposits (including interest accrued 

thereon) are pledged with banks as margin for letter of credit, guarantees & collateral. 

10 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

Earnest Money Deposits 309.23 153.15 

Other Receivables 432.39 115.37 

Security Deposits 32.32 26.07 

Contract Assets 

- Unbilled revenue 18,819.73 2,136.68 

- Retention & Withheld 

a) Held with related party* 

b) Others 3,798.58 2,480.35 

Less: credit impaired (25.54) 

Total 23,366.71 4,911.62 

Refer note 37 for disclosures of related party transactions. 

11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Prepaid Expenses 

Advances to Suppliers* 

Balance with Indirect revenue authorities 

Other Current Assets 

Total 

" Advance to Supplier includes foreign currency exposure. Refer note 46 (d). 

12 CURRENT TAX ASSET 

Prepaid Taxes (Net of Provisions) 

Total 

As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

372.76 223.16 
243.45 123.13 

1,322.10 324.19 
37.39 12.83 

1,975.70 683.31 

As at 31.03.2024 	As at 31.03.2023 

34.66 
	

71.44 

34.66 	 71.44 



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakin, unless otherwise stated) 

13 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL As at 31.03.2024 
Number Amount 

As at 31-03-2023 
Number Amount 

AUTHORISED 
- Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 18,00,00,000 18,000.00 4,00,00,000 4,000.00 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP 

- Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up 13,68,50,000 13,685.00 2,56,20,000 2,562.00 

13,685.00 2,562.00 

a) Terms/ RiEhts attached to Equity Shares  
The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having face value of Rs. 10/-. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per 

share. In the event of Liquidation of the company, the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of 

all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. The dividend proposed by boards is 

subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuring Annual General Meeting. 

b) RECONCILIATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 

P articulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 	1.03.2023 
Numbers Amount Numbers Amount 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

Change during the year 

4,00,00,000 

14,00,00,000 

4,000.00 

14,000.00 

2,50,00,000 

1,50,00,000 

2,500.00 

1,500.00 

Balance at the end of the year 18,00,00,000 18,000.00 4,00,00,000 4,000.00 

RECONCILIATION OF ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP E 

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 	1.03.2023 
Numbers Amount Numbers Amon: t 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 

Shares issued during the year* 

2,56,20,000 

17,50,000 

2 562 00 , 	. 	_ 
175.00 

10,948.00 

24,40,000 

- 

2,31,80,000 

244.00 

- 
Bonus Shares issued during the year 10,94,80,000 2,318.00 

Shares outstanding at the end of year 13,68,50,000 13,685.00 2,56,20,000 2,562.00 

*During the period, the Company has raised money via Private Placement by issuing 17,50,000 Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10 each at a price of 
Rs. 332 each (including premium of Rs. 322 each), ranking pari passu with the existing Equity Shares. 

LIST OF SHAREHOLDER 
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

Nos of Share % Held Nos of Share % Held 

Sanjay Jain 5,09,25,000 37.21% 39.75% 1,01,85,000 
Manish Jain 5,09,25,000 37.21% 1,01,85,000 39.75% 
Ritu Jain 1,31,24,000 9.59% 26,24,800 10.25% 
Shachi Jain 1,31,24,000 9.59% 26,24,800 	 10.25% 

TOTAL 
....

....-----721,1k98,000 93.60% 	..e"'V"—sl;14t.600 100.00% 

c)  

d)  



g) 	As per the record of company, including its register of shareholder/ me 
and beneficial ownerships of shares. tgi 

declarations received from shareholders re 

, ke" 

beneficial interest. The above shareholding represents both legal 

ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Laid's, unless otherwise stated) 

e) 	Bonus shares, shares buyback and issue of shares without consideration being received in cash (during five years immediately preceding 31 March 2024) 

2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 
Particulars No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount 

Issue of Bonus Shares 10,94,80,000 10,948.00 2,31,80,000 2,318.00 NIL NIL 

. 2020-2021 2019-2020 
Particulars No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount 

Issue of Bonus Shares NIL N11. NH. NIL 

Company has not bought back any shares issued without consideration in cash during the period of five years. 

,hares nem ov promoters awl promoter's group as at .11.1.1.).Z1/24 

Class of shares Promotor Name 
No of shares at 

beginning of 
reporting period 

Change during the 
year 

No of shares at the end 
of reporting period 

% of total shares 
% Change during the 

year 

Equity Shares Sanjay Jain 1,01,85,000 4,07,40,000 5,09,25,000 37.21% (2.54)% 

Equity Shares Manish Jain 1,01,85,000 4,07,40,000 5,09,25,000 37.21% (2.54)% 

Equity Shares Ritu Jain 26,24,800 1,04,99,200 1,31,24,000 9.59% (0.66)% 
Equity Shares Shachi Jain 26,24,800 1,04,99,200 1,31,24,000 9.59% (0.66)% 

Equity Shares Piyush Jain - 75,000 75,000 0.05% 0.05% 

Equity Shares R. K Jain (HUF) 100 400 500 0.00% 0.00% 
Equity Shares Abhigya Jain 100 400 500 0.00% 0.00% 

Equity Shares Manish Jain (HUF) 100 400 500 0.00% 0.00% 

Equity Shares Sanjay Jain (HUF) 100 400 500 0.00% 0.00% 

Shares nem ov promoters ana promoters group as at JEUJ.LV2.3 

Class of shares Promotor Name 
No of shares at 

beginning of 
reporting period 

Change during the 
year 

No of shares at the end 
of reporting period 

% of total shares 
I. Change during the 

year 

Equity Shares Sanjay Jain 9,70,000 92,15,000 1,01,85,000 39.75% 0.00% 

Equity Shares Manish Jain 9,70,000 92,15,000 1,01,85,000 39.75% 0.00% 
Equity Shares Ritu Jain 2,50,000 23,74,800 26,24,800 10.25% 0.00% 

Equity Shares Shachi Jain 2,50,000 23,74,800 26,24,800 10.25% 0.00% 

Equity Shares R. K Jain (HUF) - 100 100 0.00% 0.00% 

Equity Shares Abhigya Jain - 100 100 0.00% 0.00% 

Equity Shares Manish Jain (HUF) - 100 100 0.00% 0.00% 

!Equity Shares Sanjay Jain (HUF) - 100 I 	 100 I 	 0.00% 0.003'o1 



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 
C1N: U45200DL2009P LC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise slated) 

14 OTHER EQUITY As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

Securities Premium 
Retained Earnings 16,013.63 10,220.20 

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans (17.36) (21.71) 

Total 15,996.27 10,198.49 

Securities Premium 
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 
Opening Balance 389.37 
Issue of Bonus Shares (5,334.50) (389.37) 

Issue of Shares during the year 5,635.00 
Shares Issue Expenses (300.50) 
Closing Balance 

Retained Earnings 
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 
Opening Balance 10,220.20 6,534.79 
Capital Addition/(withdrawn) to JC0 (1.30) 7.60 
Profit during the year 11,408.23 5,606.44 
Issue of Bonus Shares (5,613.50) (1,928.63) 
Closing Balance 16,013.63 10,220.20 

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans 
Particulars 	 As at 31.03.2024 	As at 31.03.2023 
Opening Balance 	 (21.71) 	 (13.05) 
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans 	 4.35 	 (8.66)  
Total 	 (17.36) 	 (21.71 
Nature and Purpose of reserves  
I. Security Premium:- The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in security premium. The 
reserves will be utilised in accordance with the specific provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The issue expenses of securities 
which qualify as equity instruments are written off against security premium. 

2. Retained Earnings:- Retained earnings represents undistributed profits of the company which can be distributed to its equity 
shareholders in accordance with Companies Act, 2013. 

3. Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans: Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) reserve represent the balance in equity for items 
to be accounted in OCI. OCI is classified into: 
(i) items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss, and 
(ii) items that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss. 

15 Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 
Gross Borrowings 7,411.87 706.30 
Less: current maturities of long term borrowings (4,442.44) (278.42) 
Total Long-Term Borrowings 2,969.43 427.88 

BORROWINGS As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 
(Non-Current) 
Term Loans: 
(Secured) 
Vehicle Loans [Refer Note No. 15 NJ 
From Banks 69.86 41.24 
From NBFC 20.92 
Machinery Loans [Refer Note No. 15 (ii)] 
From Banks 456.04 372.48 
From NBFC 257.30 
Others [Refer Note No. 15 (lull 
From Banks 2,165.31 
Working Capital Term Loan under Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line [Refer Note No. 15 Oil 
From Banks 14.16 

    

Total 2969.43 



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Above does not include long term debt with current maturities of 31.03.2024 of Rs. 4442.44 Lakhs and of 31.03.2023 of Rs. 278.42 Lakhs refer note no 19. 

Name of the Banks / Institutions Sanctioned Amount 
Outstanding as at 

31.03.2024 
Outstanding as at 

31.03.2023 
Repayment Terms 

(i) 	Vehicle Loans 

ICICI Bank Ltd 
4.58 1.24 2.92 

ICICI Bank Ltd 
8.94 5.98 8.72 

ICICI Bank Ltd 8.94 5.98 8.72 

ICICI Bank Ltd 8.94 5.98 8.72 

ICICI Bank Ltd 8.94 5.98 8.72 

ICICI Bank Ltd 8.61 3.86 6.66 

ICICI Bank Ltd 9.00 6.05 8.81 

ICICI Bank Ltd 9.00 6.05 8.80 

HDFC Bank 10.04 7.73 
- 

HDFC Bank 9.66 7.45 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 8.87 6.81 
- 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 8.85 7.53 

ICICI Bank Ltd 8.78 8.12 
- 

ICICI Bank Ltd 10.00 9.78 
- 

ICICI Bank Ltd 10.00 9.78 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.14/- Lakhs starting on 10th February, 2022. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.28/- Lakhs starting on 15th March, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.28/- Lakhs starting on 15th March, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.28/- Lakhs starting on 15th March, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.28/- Lakhs starting on 15th March, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.27/- Lakhs starting on 20th July, 2022. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.28/- Lakhs starting on 10th March, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.28/- Lakhs starting on 10th March, 2023. 

Repayable in 39 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.30/- Lakhs starting on 10th May, 2023. 

Repayable in 39 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.29/- Lakhs starting on 07th August, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.29/- Lakhs starting on 10th July, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.28/- Lakhs starting on 04th October, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.40/- Lalchs starting on 01st February, 2024. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.32/- Lakhs starting on 01st March, 2024. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.32/- Lakhs starting on 01st March, 2024. 



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
((ormerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

ICICI Bank Ltd 10.00 9.74 

ICICI Bank Ltd 7.00 6.81 
- 

ICICI Bank Ltd 10.00 10.00 
- 

H:DB Financial Services Ltd. 
9.00 9.00 

- 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 9.00 9.00 
- 

HDFC Bank 12.14 9.35 
- 

Total Amount of Vehicle Loans 

(ii) 	Machinery Loans 

152.22 62.07 

ICICI Bank Ltd 17.80 3.90 

ICICI Bank Ltd 17.36 3.81 

ICICI Bank Ltd 27.40 9.80 18.91 

ICICI Bank Ltd 28.18 8.45 17.95 

HDFC Bank 
19.45 13.71 19.45 

HDFC Bank 
19.45 13.71 19.45 

HDFC Bank 
19.45 13.71 19.45 

HDFC Bank 
19.45 13.71 19.45 

HDFC Bank 
19.45 13.71 19.45 

HDFC Bank 
29.25 20.62 29.25 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.32/- Lakhs starting on 05th March, 2024. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.22/- Lakhs starting on 05th March, 2024. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.40/- Lakhs starting on 01st February, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.29/- Lakhs starting on 04th April, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.29/- Lakhs starting on 04th April, 2024. 

Repayable in 39 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.36/- Lakin starting on 07th June, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.57/- Lakhs starting on 22nd December, 
2020. 
Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.56/- Lakhs starting on 22nd December, 

2020. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.85/- Lakhs starting on 15th April, 2022. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.87/- Lakin starting on 22nd February, 2022. 

Repayable in 37 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.60/- Lakhs starting on 05th April, 2023. 

Repayable in 37 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.60/- Lakhs starting on 05th April, 2023. 

Repayable in 37 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.60/- Lakhs starting on 05th April, 2023. 

Repayable in 37 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.60/- Lakhs starting on 05th April, 2023. 

Repayable in 37 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.60/- Lakhs starting on 05th April, 2023. 

Repayable in 37 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.91/- Lakhs starting on 05th April, 2023. 



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

HDFC Bank 
29.25 20.62 29.25 

HDFC Bank 29.25 20.62 29.25 

HDFC Bank 29.25 20.62 29.25 

ICICI Bank Ltd 
56.58 22.45 41.63 

ICICI Bank Ltd 
56.58 22.45 41.63 

ICICI Bank Ltd 
19.91 12.23 18.46 

ICICI Bank Ltd 19.67 12.08 18.23 

ICICI Bank Ltd 
28.87 19.34 28.23 

ICICI Bank Ltd 60.61 40.50 59.08 

ICICI Bank Ltd 38.22 25.60 37.38 

ICICI Bank Ltd 23.31 16.19 23.31 

ICICI Bank Ltd 23.31 16.19 23.31 

ICICI Bank Ltd 23.31 16.19 23.31 

AXIS Bank 38.63 27.61 

AXIS Bank 38.63 27.61 

AXIS Bank 38.63 27.61 
- 

Repayable in 37 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.91/- Lakhs starting on 05th April, 2023. 

Repayable in 37 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.91/- Lakhs starting on 05th April, 2023. 

Repayable in 37 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.91/- Lakhs starting on 05th April, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.8/- Lakhs starting on 01st June, 2022. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.8/- Laths starting on 01st June, 2022. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.63/- Lakhs starting on 20th January, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.62/- Lakhs starting on 20th January, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.92/- Lakhs starting on 01st March, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.92/- Lakhs starting on 15th March, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.21/- Lakhs starting on 01st March, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.74/- Lakhs starting on 20th April, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.74/- Lakhs starting on 20th April, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.74/- Lakhs starting on 20th April, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.27/- Lakhs starting on 10th May, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.27/- Lakhs starting on lath May, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.27/- Lakhs starting on 10th May, 2023. 



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
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CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

AXIS Bank 27.55 19.69 

AXIS Bank 27.55 19.69 	
- 

AXIS Bank 3&63 27.61 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 27.99 21.47 	
- 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 27.99 21.47 	 - 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 27.99 21.47 

FOB Financial Services Ltd. 27.99 21.47 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 18.60 14.27 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 27.99 23.82 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 27.99 23.82 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 39.23 33.37 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 11.91 10.12 

ICICI Bank Ltd 19.85 18.56 

ICICI Bank Ltd 18.43 17.21 

ICICI Bank Ltd 28.20 26.42 	 - 

ICICI Bank Ltd 28.20 26.42 

ICICI Bank Ltd 12.88 11.88 	
- 

ICICI Bank Ltd 27.89 25.71 

ICICI Bank Ltd 4.27 4.15 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.91/- Lakhs starting on 10th May, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.91/- Lakhs starting on 10th May, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.27/- Lakhs starting on 20th May, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.91/- Lakhs starting on 10th July, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.91/- Lakhs starting on 10th July, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.91/- Lakhs starting on 10th July, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.91/- Lakhs starting on 10th July, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.61/- Lakhs starting on 10th July, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.89/- Lakhs starting on 04th October, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.89/- Lakhs starting on 04th October, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.24/- Lakhs starting on 04th October, 2023. 

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.37/- Lakhs starting on 04th October, 2023. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.80/- Lakhs starting on 01st February, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.75/- Lakhs starting on 01st February, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. I.11/- Leda starting on 01st February, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.11/- Lakhs starting on 01st February, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.42/- Lakhs starting on 20th January, 2024. 

Repayable in 35. eclual monthly installments 'SD  0.9 II- Lakhs starting on 20th Janumy, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.16/- Lakhs starting on 1st March, 2024. 



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
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(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

ICICI Bank Ltd 4.27 4.15 	
- 

ICICI Bank Ltd 4.27 4.15 	
- 

ICICI Bank Ltd 4.27 4.15 	
- 

ICICI Bank Ltd 4.27 4.15 	
- 

ICICI Bank Ltd 28.43 27.50 	
- 

ICICI Bank Ltd 28.43 27.50 	
- 

ICICI Bank Ltd 28.43 27.50 	
- 

ICICI Bank Ltd 28.43 27.50 	
- 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 9.55 9.31 	
- 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 41.13 40.10 	
- 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 19.90 19.90 	
- 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 16.15 16.15 	
- 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 28.67 28.67 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 28.67 28.67 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 28.67 28.67 	
- 

HDB Financial Services Ltd. 39.24 39.24 

AXES Bank 34.20 34.20 

AXIS Bank 34.20 34.20 

AXIS Bank 3.73 3.74 	
- 

AXIS Bank 3.73 3.74 	
- 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.16/- Lakhs starting on 1st March, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.16/- Lakhs starting on 1st March, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.16/- Lakhs starting on 1st March, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.16/- Lakhs starting on 1st March, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.15/- Lakhs starting on 1st March, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.15/- 1 akhs starting on 1st March, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.15/- Lakhs starting on 1st March, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.15/- Lakhs starting on 1st March, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.31/- Lakhs starting on 4th March, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. I.34/- Lakhs starting 004th March, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.65/- Lakhs starting on 4th April, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.53/- Lakhs starting on 4th April, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.93/- Lakhs starting on 4th April, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.93/- Lakhs starting on 4th April, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.93/- Lalchs starting on 4th April, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.27/- Lakhs starting on 4th April, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.12/- Lakhs starting on 15th April, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly inctallment% oflia 1 17/_ I alrhc ctarting on lith April,  NYM 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.12/- Lakhs starting on 15th April, 2024. 

Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.12/- Lakhs starting on 15th April, 2024. 



Total Amount of Working Capital Term Loan 70.83 

Note: The Company has taken interest-bearing loan canying interest rate ranging 7%-12% (PY 7%42%). 
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

AXIS Bank 9.55 9.55 

Total Amount of Machinery Loans 

(iii) Mob Term Loan (Sublimit BG) 

1,266.69 

HDFC Bank Ltd 1,000.00 1,000.00 

HDFC Bank Ltd 1,000.00 888.89 

HDFC Bank Ltd 676.00 600.89 

HDFC Bank Ltd 334.00 334.00 

Kotak Bank Ltd 1,700.00 1,469.21 

Kotak Bank Ltd 1,700.00 1,700.00 

Total Amount of Mob Term Loan 5,992.99 

(iv) Working Capital Term Loan under Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line 
Punjab National Bank 
	

170.00 

- 	Repayable in 35 equal monthly installments of Rs. 0.31/- Lakhs starting on 15th April, 2024. 

573.39 

- 	Repayable in 15 equal monthly installments of Rs. 66.67/- Lakhs (only principal amount) starting 
on 27th April, 2024. 

- 	Repayable in 18 equal monthly installments of Rs. 55.56/- Lakhs (only principal amount) starting 
on 05th February, 2024. 

- 	Repayable in 18 equal monthly installments of Rs. 37.56/- Lakhs (only principal amount) starting 
on 05th February, 2024. 

- 	Repayable in 21 equal monthly installments of Rs. 15.90/- Lakhs (only principal amount) starting 
on 02nd July, 2024. 

- 	Repayable in 21 equal monthly installments of Rs. 88.58/- Laldts starting on 20th January, 2024. 

Repayable in 24 equal monthly installments of Rs. 78.49/- Lakhs starting on 25th April, 2024. 

70.83 From PNB Bank the loan is repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs. 4.72/- Lakhs after 
mortarium period of 12 months. Interest to be served as and when due. 
Nature of Security- Hypothecation of Raw Material, Work in progress, Finished goods, stores and 
spares used in design, supply, construction, erection and commissioning of water and waste 
treatment plants, all receivables, security deposit, advance to suppliers and other current assets of 
the company and further secured by Property, Plant and Equipments of the company as well as 
guaranteed by directors (Mr. Manish Jain and Mr. Sanjay Jain) and equitable mortgage of 
directors (Mr. Manish Jain and Mr. Sanjay Jain) properties. 



200.91 408.64 
144.68 

Machinery Loans [Refer Note No. 15 OW 
From Banks 
From NBFC 
Others [Refer Note No. 15 OW] 
From Banks 

ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 

CIN: U45200DL2009P LC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

16 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

Security Deposits 1,453.54 983.05 
Advance from Subsidiary for Performance Bank 
guarantee 725.00 

Total 1,453.54 1,708.05 

17 OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

Mobilization Advance 594.25 

Total 594.25 

18 PROVISIONS As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

18A NON-CURRENT 
Provisions for Employee Benefits: 
- Gratuity (Funded) 
- Leave Encashment (Unfunded) 

Total 

I88 CURRENT 
Provisions for Employee Benefits: 
- Leave Encashment (Unfunded) 
Provision for Income Tax under Protest 

Total 

19 BORROWINGS 
(Current) 
Loans repayable on Demand 
(Secured) 
From Banks 
Cash Credit from Punjab National Bankl 
Overdraft from ICICI Bank2 
Cash Credit from ICIC1Bank2 
Cash Credit from IndusInd Bank3 
Overdraft from AU Bank4 
Cash Credit from Kotak Bank5 
WCDL Kotak Mahindra Bank8 
WCDL Kotak Mahindra Bank (for 90days)8 
Cash Credit from Yes Bank6 
Cash Credit from HDFC Bank7 
Cash Credit from Axis Bank9 
Cash Credit from Federal Bank 
From NBFC 
Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd 

Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowings 
(Secured) 
Vehicle Loans (Refer Note No. 15 (01 
From Banks 
From NBFC  

	

61.13 	 55.25 

	

37.02 	 32.47 

98.15 	 87.72 

26.45 	 16.18 
5.10 

31.55 	 16.18 

As at 31.03.2024 	As at 31.03.2023 

	

819.20 
	

121.21 
347.59 

387.33 

	

430.02 
	

(27.33) 

	

297.67 
	

326.08 

	

61.68 
	

(649.82) 

	

960.00 
	

145.30 
658.40 

	

497.13 
	

(49.87) 

	

1,406.25 
	

27.90 

	

467.28 
	

(222.33) 
582.13 

500.00 

	

50.02 	 20.84 
11.42 



Particulars 
As At 31.03.2024 As At 31.03.2023 

1.Principal amount due and remaining unpaid 

2.Interest due on (I) above and the unpaid interest 

3.Interest paid on all delayed payment under the 

4.Payment made beyond the appointed day during 

5.Interest due and payable for the period of delay 

6.Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 

7.Amount of further interest remaining due and 

MSMED Act 

the year 

other than (3) above 

payable in succeeding years 

1,171.15 

- 

- 
_ 

- 

- 

- 

3,204.09 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

Total 1,171.15 3,204.09 

ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 

(formerly known as Enrico Infra Engineers' Private Limited) 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 

Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 
(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Working Capital Term Loan under Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (Refer Note No. IS (01 
From Banks 56.67 

Unsecured 

From body corporates 601.95 504.64 
From Related Parties 3.23 

ICD from Subsidiary 2335.50 

Receivables Exchange of India Ltd 2,597.24 771.57 

MI Exchange 94.91 

Total 14,306.85 4,408.86 

I. PNB - First Parri passu hypothecation of Raw Material, Work in progress, Finished goods, stores and spares used in design, supply, construction, erection and commissioning of 

water and waste treatment plants, all receivables, security deposit, advance to suppliers and other current assets of the company and further secured by Property, Plant and Equipments 

of the company as well as guaranteed by Directors (Mr. Manish Jain and Mr. Sanjay Jain) and equitable mortgage of directors (i.e. Sanjay Jain) property. 

2. ICICI Bank (OD & CC) - First and pari-passu charge on all existing and future current assets of the Borrower with Punjab National Bank, AU Small Finance Bank Ltd., IndusInd 

Bank, Yes Bank, Kotak Bank, HDFC Bank, & Axis Bank. Lien over Fixed Deposits equivalent 10 35% of limit, and personal Guarantee of Directors (Mr Manish Jain and Mr Sanjay 
Jain). 

3. IndusInd Bank - First Pad Passu charge on hypothecation of the current assets for Rs. 20821.69 lakhs with other security banks, PNB Bank, Yes Bank, AU Small Finance Bank & 

Kotak Mahindra Bank, further secured by Fixed deposit of Rs. 850 Lakhs of the company and personal guarantee of Directors (Mr. Sanjay Jain and Mr. Manish Jain). 

4. AU Bank - First Pad Passtt charge on hypothecation of the entire present and future current assets of the company comprising, inter alia, of stocks of raw material, work in progress, 
finished goods, receivables, book debts along with PNB and IndusIndBank. Further secured by FDR of Rs. 500.00 (in lakhs). 

5. Kotak Bank - First and pari-passu charge on all existing and future current assets of the Borrower with AU Small Finance bank, IndusInd Bank, PNB and Yes Bank. Lien over Fixed 

Deposits equivalent to 35% of limit, against Paid stock and book debts and personal Guarantee of Directors (Mr. Manish Jain and Mr. Sanjay Jain). 

6. Yes Bank - First Pan Passu Charge by way of Hypothecation on entire Present and Future Current Assets of the Borrower with Kotak Bank, ICICI Bank, Axis Bank, HDFC Bank, 

AU Small Finance bank, IndusInd Bank and PNB. Fixed deposit tube duly lien marked in favour of the bank. Unconditional and irrevocable personal guarantee of Directors (Mr Sanjay 
Jain and Mr Manish Jain). 

7. HDFC Bank - First charge on pari-passu in favour of the Bank by way of Hypothecation of the company's entire stocks of Raw Material, WIP, Semi finished and finished goods, 

consumable stores spares including book debts, bill whether documentary or clean, outstanding monies, receivables, both present and future, in a form and manner satisfactory to the 
Bank and specified in favour of the consortium lenders. Unconditional and irrevocable personal guarantees of all the directors and property holders. Equitable mortgage of properties 

mentioned in the property collateral template (lobe identified and provided as per approval terms, property vaulting is subject to clearances as per Dank process). 15% cash margin in 
the form of FDR with lien of HDFC Bank Ltd marked on it for the Bank guarantee. 

8. WCDL Kotak Mahindra Bank - Sublimit of Kotak Bank sanctioned limit and all the terms & conditions are same as per SI. No. 5. 

9. Axis Bank - First pari-passu charge on all existing and future current assets of the Borrower with Punjab National Bank, AU Small Finance Bank Ltd., IndusInd Bank, Yes Bank, 

Kotak Bank, HDFC Bank & ICICI Bank, Lien over Fixed Deposits equivalent 10 40% of limit, against paid Stock and book debts and personal Guarantee of Directors (Mr Manish Jain 
and Mr Sanjay Jain). 

TRADE PAYABLES As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 
Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 1,171.15 3,204.09 
Outstanding dues of other than Micro and Small Enterprises 14,546.17 6,548.31 

Total 15,717.32 9,752.40 

rode payabtes are non-mterest bearing and are normally settled on 30 days 10 45 days credit terms. 

There is no outstanding amount payable beyond the agreed period to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as required by MSMED Act, 2006 as on the Balance Sheet date lathe extent 
such enterprises have been identified based on the information available with the company. In view of this, therein no overdue interest payable. 
• The details of amounts outstanding to Micro and Small Enterprises, as identified by the management, based on information, the out tending is to the extent of information received by 
the company under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) are as under : 

20 



ENVER() INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in LaIchs, unless otherwise stated) 

During the year Company has dealt with many Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, which are covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Total amount outstanding as 
on 31.03.2024 is Rs. 1,171.15/- (in lakhs), and as on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 3,204.09/- (in lakhs). As per the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, Payer is under obligation to pay the 
interest in term of Section 16. Since the Supplier registered with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has given a confirmation that no interest is payable to them and amount received is full and final and no 
further claim is outstanding. In view of the fact that there is no claimant on account of interest payable u/s 15 & 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. As such no provision 
for the same is required. 

Note-20.1 Trade Payables ageingschedule as at 31 March 2024 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from Total 
Not Due Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

(i) MSME 1,171.15 - - - 1,171.15 
(ii) Others - 14,546.17 - - - 14,546.17 
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - - 
(iv) Disputed dues — others - - - - - - 
Total 1,171.15 14,546.17 - - - 15,717.32 

Note-20.2  Trade Pa ables ageing schedule as at 31  March, 2023 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from Total 
Not Due Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

(i) MSME 3,204.09 - - - - 3,204.09 
(ii) Others - 6,548.31 - - - 6,548.31 
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - - 
(iv) Disputed dues — others - - - - - - 
Total 3,204.09 6,548.31 - - - 9,752.40 

MEyi 

dAccokl 



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

21 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 
Other Payables 
Outstanding dues of Micro and Small enterprises 116.86 136.33 
Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro and Small enterprises 868.57 7.47 

Interest accrued but not due 36.55 2.98 
Employee related liabilities 332.31 214.70 
Security Deposit 530.36 168.13 
Bank Book Overdraft 185.20 
Other Expenses Payable 1,292.56 349.32 

Total 3,362.41 878.93 

22 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

Advance from Customer 12.71 
Statutory Dues 243.90 1,050.57 
Mobilization Advance 337.76 1,254.52 
Contract Liability 
- Deferred Revenue 356.98 

Total 938.64 2,317.80 

23 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

Provision for income tax (net of prepaid taxes) 1,993.39 341.87 

Total 1,993.39 341.87 



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 
CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

24 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

Revenue from Contracts 
Revenue from operation and maintenance 
Add: GST on Sales 

Less: GST on Sales 
Total 

25 OTHER INCOME 

Interest Received on Term Deposits with banks 
Interest Received Others 
Other Income 
Balances Written Back 
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 

Total 

26 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED  

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

	

31st March 2024 	31st March 2023  

	

69,680.64 	 31,643.06 

	

2,925.90 	 1,749.08 

	

9,839.41 	 5,197.02 

	

82,445.95 	 38,589.16 

	

9,839.41 	 5,197.02 

	

72,606.54 	33 392.14 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

	

31st March 2024 	31st March 2023 

783.41 
482.90 

44.52 
33.77 

1.97 

329.31 
123.92 

17.95 
2.19 

1,346.57 	 473.37 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
31st March 2024 	31s1 March 2023 

Opening Stock 	 982.48 	 836.54 
Add: Purchases 	 43,322.76 	 17,891.58 

	

44,305.24 	 18,728.12 
Less: Closing Stock 	 3,527.27 	 982.48 

Total 	 40,777.97 	 17,745.64 

27 STORES, SPARES AND TOOLS CONSUMED, 
AND HIRING OF EQUIPMENT & MACHINERY 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
31st March 2024 	31st March 2023 

Purchase of Consumables 	 35.91 	 20.92 
Hiring of Equipment & Machinery 	 534.80 	 334.21  
Total 	 570.71 	 355.13 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
31st March 2024 	31st March 2023 

28 Other Construction and operating expenses 

Civil Construction Work 
Power & Fuel 
Erection 8c Commissioning Charges 
Testing Charges 
Loading & Unloading 
Job Work Charges 
Site Expenses 
Security Charges 
Design and Drawing Expenses 
Repair & Maintenance (Machinery) 
Insurance Expenses 
Labour Charges 
Freight & Transportation 
Rates & Taxes 
Labour Tax 
Other Expenses  

6,528.17 
1,656.64 

136.00 
84.53 
10.72 

453.58 
82.51 

180.72 
73.64 
62.28 
70.61 
16.73 

171.11 
134.24 
496.18 
27.29 

2,582.93 
811.01 

29.50 
77.06 
10.07 

158.64 
74.05 
83.64 
25.99 
46.96 
20.05 
16.00 
75.87 
25.25 

213.48 
19.40 

Total 



*The Audit Remuneration includes amount for certification fees paid for DRHP 

ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 

CIN: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

29 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES 

Salaries, Wages & Bonus 
Contribution to ESI, PF & Other Funds 

Gratuity 
Leave Encashment 
Staff Welfare 
Compensation expenses 

Total 

30 FINANCE COST 

Interest Expenses 
- On Loan from Bank 
- On Statutory Dues 
- Other loans 
Other Financial Charges 

Total 

For the Year Ended 
31st March 2024 

For the Year Ended 
31st March 2023 

3,044.83 1,965.13 

156.71 102.51 

22.30 16.72 
22.66 18.65 

141.18 78.46 
1.00 - 

3,388.68 2 181.47 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
31st March 2024 	31st March 2023 

700.07 350.25 
359.12 98.54 
106.01 54.49 
530.38 263.79 

1,695.58 767.08 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
31 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE 	 31st March 2024 	31s1 March 2023 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Refer Note 2A) 
Amortisation of intangible assets (Refer Note 2C) 

Total 

32 SALES, ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES 

Repair & Maintenance 
Rent 
Travelling & Conveyance 
Hiring Of Vehicles 

Loss on Property, plant and Equipment 
Fee Rates & Taxes 
Donation 
Insurance 

Auditors' Remuneration (Refer Note 35)* 

Legal & Professional 
Director Sitting fees 
Balances Written off 

Allowance for expected credit loss 

Property, Plant and Equipments W/off 
Office Expenses 
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 
CSR Expenses 

Total 

605.88 229.88 
2.56 0.53 

608.44 230.41 

For the Year Ended 
31st March 2024 

For the Year Ended 
31st March 2023 

36.77 28.34 
75.98 54.59 

109.55 73.63 
20.02 9.97 

5.31 
135.22 27.70 

1.15 4.00 
2.30 2.40 

55.28 35.70 
226.55 374.29 

7.90 3.75 
87.95 12.41 

305.83 
22.98 
14.07 7.88 
79.04 45.31 
88.79 69.28 

1,269.38 754.56 



ENVIRO INFRA ENGINEERS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Enviro Infra Engineers Private Limited) 

C1N: U45200DL2009PLC191418 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(all amounts are in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

33 Tax Expense 

(a) Major components of tax expense/(income) 
1 Income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss 

For the Year Ended 
31st March 2024 

For the Year Ended 
31s1 March 2023 

- Current tax 4,135.04 1,993.43 
- (Excess) Provision of Income Tax for earlier years 1.47 3.36 
- Deferred tax 
Tax expense on origination and reversal of temporary differences (87.34) (41.91) 
Total (A) 4,049.17 1,954.88 

In Statement of Other Comprehensive Income 
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 
Remeasurement of Income/(loss) on defined benefit plans (1.46) 2.91 
Total (B) (1.46) 2.91 

Total Tax (A+B) 4,047.71 1,957.79 

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by domestic tax rate applicable in India:- 

Particulars 
For the Year Ended 

31st March 2024 
For the Year Ended 

31st March 2023 

Accounting Profit before tax 15,457.40 7,561.32 
Corporate tax rate as per Income Tax Act, 1961 25.17% 25.17% 
Tax on Accounting profit 3,890.32 1,903.03 
Adjustment for Tax Purpose: 
Difference in book depreciation and depreciation as per 
Income Tax Act, 1961 

26.81 
1.58 

Disallowance u/s 37 84.17 26.09 
Tax impact for ECL Provision u/s 40(a) 76.97 - 
Tax impact for provision of Gratuity and Leave Encashment u/s 40A(7) 11.32 - 
Tax impact for Share Issue Expenses u/s 35D (14.81) - 
Others 58.80 65.64 
Current Tax Expenses 4,133.58 1,996.34 
Tax Adj. of Earlier years 

1.47 3.36 
Deferred Tax expenses reported in the statement of 
profit & loss (87.34) (41.91) 

Income Tax charged to Profit & Loss 4,047.71 1,957.79 
Effective tax rate 	........_,—.... 	........, 26.19% 25.89% 

red  4ccc:OP\7) 



Notes for Restated Standalone IND AS Financial Statement 
(all amounts arc hs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

34 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 
Particulars 	 As At 32.03.2024 As At 31.03.2023 

a) Contingent Liabilities 

i) Dermnr1 raised by the Sale Tax Department of Ptutjab for AY. 2011-2012. case pending with the Tribunal. 154.93 154.93 

in Demand raised by the Sale Tax Department col-Uttar Pradesh for AN. 2012-2013, case pending with the Additional Conunissioner. 1.50 1.50 

iii)  Demand raised by the Income Tax Department for AY 2021-22 - 4.48 

iv)  Demand raised by the Income Tax Department for AY 2020-21 1.38 1.38 

v)  Demand raised by the Income Tax Department for AY 2017-18. - . 

vi)  Demand on TDS Portal 4.76 - 

vii)  Other - Rent Dispute Matters 20.00 - 

viii)  Letter of Credit issued 14,647.71 6,500.47 

ix)  Bank Guarantees issued 20,837.81 15,122.42 

b) Estimated value of contracts on capital accounts remaining to be executed and not provided for: - 63.20 

c) Estimated value of contractuals other commitment remaining to be executed and not provided for: - - 

Total 35 668.09 21 	.pjfi 

*The company has received the notice Ws I48A and for the proposed adjustment aggregating of Rs. 60 lakhs against which demand has not yet finalised by the department. The matter is sub judiced. 

N2111: 
Interest and penally on above demands is not computed and &minded by the department, therefore interest and penalty tunount is not incloded above except othenvise stated. 

35 AUDITORS REMUNERATION 
Particular. As Al 31.03.2024 As Al 31.03.2023 

a)  Statutory Audi) Fee 21.50 20.49 
b)  Tax Andil Fee 5,00 5.00 
c)  Other Services 27.86 10.20 
d)  Out of Pocket Expenses 0.92 0.01 

Total 55.20 35.70 

36 EARNING PER SHARE (E.P.S.) 
The following disclosure is made. its required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-33) on "Earning Per Slam" : 

31 03 2024 M At 31.03.2023 
(A)  Profit for the year (Rupees) 11,408.23 5,606.44 

(B)  Opening Balance of Equity Sham (Nos.) 2,56,20,000 24,40,000 
Add:- Share Issued during the year by Private Placement 12,40,814 
Add:- Effect of Bonus shares allotted on 06.05.2022. 1,46,40,000 
Add:- Effect of Bonus shares allotted on 08.06.2022" 85,40,000 
Add:- Eff0C1 of BMUS shams allotted on 30.03.2024." ),94,80.000 10,94,80,000 
Weighted Ntamber of Equity Sham (via. denominator) for Basic BPS. 13 63,40,814 13,51,00,000 

(C)  Opening Balanze of Equity Share (Nos.) 2,56,20,000 24,40,000 
Add:. Share Issued during the yearby Private Placement 12,40,814 
Add:- Effect of Bonus shares allotted on 06.05.2022. 1,46,40,000 
Add:- Effect of Bonus shares allotted on 08.06.2022" 85,40,000 
Add:- Effcct of Bonus shares allotted on 30.03.2024••• 10 94,80,000 10.94,80.000 
Weighted Number of Equity Sham (via- denominator) for Diluted BPS. j)05,40,8!4 1,  51 00 000 

(D)  Nominal Value Per Stem Rs.10/. Rs10/- 
(E)  (I) Basic Earning Per Share 1A/B1 8.37 4.15 

(II) Diluted Earning Per Sham IA/C) 8.37 4.15 

• Bonus issue of 14640000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each in the ratio of 6:1 allotted on 06th May, 2022 (C.Y NIL) and therefore as required under Ind AS 33 "Earning per share' IM effect of such bonus issue is 
required to be adjusted for the purpose of computing earnings per share for all the period presented ret rospectivel). 

•• Bonus issue of 8540000 equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each in the ratio of 1:2 allotted on 081h June, 2022 (C.Y NIL) and therefore as required under Ind ASS) 'Earning p.o share the effect of such bonus issue is 
required to be adjusted for the purpose of computing earnings per share for all the period presented retrospectively. 

'"Boron issue of 109480000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each in the ratio.of 4:1 allotted on 30th March, 2024 and therefore as required under Ind AS 33 Taming per share" the effect of such boom issue is muffed 
lobe adjusted for the purpose of computing earnings per share for all the period presented retrospectively. 	 . 



Notes for Restated Standalone IND AS Financial Statement 
(all amounts are hi Lakha, unless otherwise staled) 

37 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE (IND AS-24) 
a. 	List of Related Parties: 
(i) 	Holding Company 	 : Nil 

(ii) 	Subsidiary 	 : (i) EIEPL BarciIly Infra Engineers Psi. Ltd.. w.f. 10.09.2021 

: 	EIEL MaUsury bun Engineers Pvt. Ltd.. w.f.  06.09.2023 

: (iii) Emiro Infra Engineers (Saharanpur) Pvt. Ltd. w.e.f. 0803.2024 

(i9) Joint Operations 
(i) EIEPL-HNB lv 

: (ii) HNB-E1EPL JV 
: (iii) BIPL-EIEPL IV 
: (iv) EIEPL-ABI IV 
: (v) EIEPL-LCIPPL-AB1 IV 

(iv) 	Directors: 
: (i) Mr. Sanjay lain. Chairman and Whole Time Director 
(ii) Mr. Manish lain, Managing Director 
(iii) Mrs. Ritu Jain, Non-Executive Dinxior, joircd thc company w.f. 19.07.2022 
(iv) Mr. Ascent Jain, Independent Director, joined the company wet. 23.08.2022 

: (v) Mr. Anil Goyal. Independent Director, joined the company w.c.L 20.01.2023 
(vi) Mr. Rajcsh Mohan Rai. Independent Director, joined the company w.f. 23.08.2022* 

(v1 	Key Management Personnel (also exercising algnificant influence over the Company): 
: (i) Mr. Sanjay Jain, Chairman and Whole Time Director 
: (ii) Mr. Manish Jain, Managing Director 
: (iii) Mr. Snail Chauhan, CFO, joined the company wet. 23.08.2022 
: (iv) Mr. Piyush Jain, Company Secretary, joined the company w.e.f. 23.0E2022 

(vi) Relative of Directors: 

(i) Mr. Piyush Jain Chief Operating Officer (Relative of Mrs. kits Jain), joinxl the company w.f. 01.04.2023 
Mrs. Shachi Jain, Chief Human Resource Officer (Relatise nude. Manish Jain), joined tic conipany wet. 01.02.2017 

(iii) Mr. Abhiwa Jain, Mannement Executive (Relative of Mr. Sanjay lain), joined the company net. 29-05-2023" 

(yin Companies in which Directors arc interested 

(Ali) Trust 

(ix) 	Society 

(i) SMR Projects Psi. Ltd. 

: (I) E1EL Employees Group Gratuity Tnut w.f. 06.03.2021 

: (i) Emir° Valsalya Foundation w.e.f. 08.06.2023 

• Mr. Rajcsh Mohan Rai resigned (torn his designation on 08.05.2024. 
"Mr. Abhigya Jain resigned from his designation on 20.05.2024. 

b. 	The Company Ku entered into transactions with certain panics Soled above during year wider consideration. Details of these transactions are as follows:. 

(all amounts are in Lakin, 

Nature of Transaction Subsidiary Company Joint Operations 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 

(R.MP), Relative of Directors 
Companies) Trust / Society (In which Directors 

are interested) 
31.03.2924 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

TrytnactIons 

Sale / Services to 
i) 

WS and SubSidiary 

EIEPL Bareilly 
a) Infra Engineers Pvl 8,070.25 11,803.17 - • • - - - 

Lld 

in Interest Inconie 
EIEPL Barcilly 

a) Infra Engineers Psi 480,43 121.81 • • • • - - 
Ltd 

iii) 'Merest Expenses 
SMR Projects Pvt 

a)  Ltd 

iv) Remuneration 
a) Sanjay lain 

- 

- 

- 

- 

• 

- 

• 

- 

- 

4120.00 

- 

300.00 

32.90 

- 

29.88 

- 
b) Manish Jain - - - - 480.00 300.00 
c) Situ Jain - - - - 25.52 - : 

v) Sitting Fees 
a) ASCCIII Jain - • - - 3.00 1.50 - - 
b) Anil GOyai • • • - 2.70 0.10 - 
Cl Rajcsli Mohan Rai - • - - 2.20 1.20 - - 
dl  Surendra Singh . . - - 0 95 . . 

Bhandari 

vi) Professional Fees 
a) Ritu Jain - - - - 

- 

45.00 • - - 

Vii) Salary 
a) Ritu Jain - - - - - 12.53 - - 
b) Shachi Jain - - - - 45.00 42.00 - - 
C) Suni( Chauhan - - - - 11.21 8.52 - - 
d) Piyush Jain (CS) - - - - 8.49 5.48 - - 

c) Piyusli Jain (C00) - - • - 45.00 • - - 

f) Abhigya Jain - - - 5.05 . - - 



Notes for Restated Standalone IND AS Financial Statement 
(aU amounts are in Liddis, unless otherwise staled) 

J
EX):115CS 10WOISiS 

0 
  

a) EIEPL-HNB JV 
b) HNB-EIEPLJV 

is) CSR Donaiion 
) Enviro Vaisalya 

Foundaiion 

Loans Given 
a) 

(Assets) 
a) EIEPL-HNB JV 

EIEPLIly 
b) Infra Engineers Psi 

Ltd 
EEL Employees 

el Group Gratuity 
Trial 

. 	Loans Received 
(Liability) 

a) Sanjay Jain 
b) Moninh lain 

SNIR Projeds Psi 
Lid 

.. 	Loans 8 Interest 
Repaid 	ilitY) 

a) Sanjay Jain 
b) Mulish Jain 

.tr"dP Pr*"' P"  

>dal Investments 
EEL /Malaya 

1,138.00 4,091.50 

16.10 
11.28 

4.25 

36.00 
189.00 

36.00 
189.00 

95.00 
153.95 

95.00 
153.95 

55.10 

1,312.00 

1,312 00 

0.10 

558.50 

585.40 

a) Infil Eagimets Psi 3.70 
Lid 

siv) Advances Taken 
EIEPL Bareilly 

a) 'atm Engineers PVI 725.00 
Ltd 

xv) ICD Received 
EIEPL &Imlay 

a) Infra Engineers PS,) 718.35 2.676.00 
Lid 

xvi) 1CD Repaid 
EIEPL Bareilly 

a) Infra Engineers Psi 3,053.85 340.50 
Lid 

xvii) Advances Repaid 
EIEPL Barcilly 

a) Infra Engineers Psi 725.00 
Ltd 

Senuily Deposit 
(Received) 

a) DIPL-EIEPL JV 

flsmilsp Balanees 

i) Trade Receivables 

31.04 

E1EPL Barcilly 
a) Infra Engineers Pi 1,114.85 2,432.64 

Lid 

a) Securay Deposits 
a) BIPL-EIEPLJV 268.41 349,44 
b) EIEPL-HNB JV 16.10 
C) HNB-EIEPLJV 

la) Loans Given 

18.87 

EIEPL 
a) Infra Engineers Psi 5,229.50 4,091.50 

Lid 

Interest Receivable 
from EIEPL 0  
Sway Infra 

432.39 109.63 

Engineers Psi Ltd 

cl EIEPL-HNB .11/ 6.70 6.70 
E1EL Employees 

d) Group Gratuity 0.10 
Tnat 

iv) Advances Taken 
EIEPL 

a) Infra Engineers PM 725.00 
Lid (P130> 

se: 
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vl ICD 
EIEPL BarerIly 

a) Infra Enginxis Pvt 
Ltd 

 

2,335.50 

      

 

vi) Leans Taken 
Interest Payable to 

a) SMR Projects Psi 

Ltd 

      

29.61 

 

          

Managerial Remuneration excludes provision for gratuity and compensated advances, since they arc provided on the basis of actuarial valuation of the company's liabilities of all employees. 

38 Information u/s 186(4) of the Com ianies Act 2013 in rex met of Loans given, Investment made or Guarantees giveo or Securityprovided: 

S. Na. Nante of the Company Al Al 
Amount Purpose 

A Loan Git en to Subsidiary (EIEPL Bami)ly Infra Enginems Pvt. Ltd.) 31.03.2024 5,229.50 For Business Purpose 
31.03.2023 4,091.50 For Business Purpose 

B Investment Made 
EIEPL Barcilly Infra Engin:as Pvt. Ltd. 31.03.2024 3.70 Investment in Equity SIMMS 

31.03.2023 3.70 Investment in Equity Shares 

EIEL Mathura Infra Engimers Pvt. Ltd. 31.03.2020 3.70 Investment in Equity Shares 
31.03.2023 

C Guarantees Given for Subsidiary (EIEPL Battilly Infra Enginects Pvl. Ltd.) 31.03.2024 728.80 For Business Purpose 
31.03.2023 728.80 For Business Purpose 

39 Peer iota year figure have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary. 

40 Operating Segment Information 

Them is no separate reportable segment as required under Indian Amounting Standard - 108 (Ind AS - 108) tenanting "segment reporting". 

41 RETAILS FOR GRATUITY AND EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

The disclosures required by Ind- AS-I9 "Employee Benefits" are as under: 
(a) Defined Contribution Plan 

(i) The contribution to provident fund is charged to accounts on accrual basis. The contribution made by the Commtny during the year is Rs. 129.92 LIkIn (Previous Year Rs. 00.99 LitkIts) 

(ii) In respect of shod-term employoo benefits, the Company has at present only the scheme of curnulative benefit of leave eneaslunent payable at the lime of retirement/ cessation and the saute have bccn provided for on 
accrual basis as per actuarial valuation. 

(b) Defined Benefit Plan 
(i) Liability for refiring annuity as on March 31. 2024 is Rs. 114.24 Lakin (as 00 31.93.2023 is Rs. 93.00 Lakin). The liability for Gratuity is actuarially determined and provided for in she books. 

(ii) Details of thc Coltman) 's post-relifellient gratuity plans and leave cocashinvni fonts employees including altolc-lime directors arc given below, which is cetlified by the Wanly and relied upon by fix auditors 

A) The employees' Group Gratuity Scheme is managed by Kotak Life Insurance Co. Ltd. The prcseM value of obligation for Gratuity & other Post Employment benefit (i.e.. Leave encashment) are determined based on actuarial 
valuation using the Projected Unit credit Method. The additional disclosure in terms of Ind AS 1900 "Employee Benefits'. is as under: 

Particulars 
Gratuity Leave En ashment 

As At 31.03.2024 As Al 31.03.2023 As At 31.03.2024 	As Al 31.03.2023 

a) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of defined benefit obligation (DBO) 
GRAT ITY,(Fundeill WYE ENCASHMENT (Unfundetil 

Obligations at period beginning 93.40 64.44 48.65 30.00 
Cuntia Setvice cost 18.78 14.98 102.26 72.06 
Past Service Cost 
Interest Cost 6.57 3.25 3.16 1.52 
Remeasurement of DBO (3.89) 10.73 (82.76) (54.93) 
Less: Benefits paid (0.62) (7.83) 
Obligations at period end 

b) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value assets 

114.24 93.40 63.47 48.65 

Plan assets at period beginning at fair value 38.15 22.47 - 
Interest Income 3.04 1.31 - 
&measurement of plan assets 1.92 (0.84) - - 
Contributions 10.00 15.00 - . 
Benefits paid - 
Plant assets at period Clat at fair value 

c) Amount Reeognfixd in Balance Sheri 

53.12 38.15 - - 

PICSCat value of obligations 114.24 93.40 63.47 48.65 
Fair value of plan assets 53.12 38.15 
Amount recognised in the balance sheet 

d) Gratuity & other Pont Employment benefit cost for the period 

61.13 55.25 63.47 48.65 

Current Service cost 10.78 14.98 102.26 72.06 
Past Service Cost 
Interest Cost 3.52 1.74 3.16 1.52 
Expected return on plan assets 
&measurement of DBO .. (82.76) (54.93) 
Net amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 

c) &measurement (gains) and losses 

22.30 16.72 22.66 18.65 

Actuarial (gain) /loss (5.81) 11.57 - 

Net amount meognfied on Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (0.81) 11.57 - 

Assumptions 

DiSCOala Rate 6.93% 
i 

7.06% 6.93% 7.06% 

Retirement age 63 
10.00% 

65 
12.00% ° .09.4 	es& Ifr 41.7"......  ...% 

	

. 	12.006 

	

Vt3 N 	4 "r Satan,  Eseakition 	 ...."-'') - I NA-  E 	-.. 	 .....------""s.... 
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(all amounts are In Lakhs, unless othenvIse staled) 
42 INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF CSR EXPENDITURE REQUIRED TO BE SPENT BY THE COMPANY 

Particulars Al At 31.03.2024 As Al 31.03.2023 

(i) Gross Atnount rennired to be spent by the Company during the year 88.83 43.12 
(ii) ArDetilli of expenditure incurred 8879 43.12 
(iii) Amount of expenditure incurred for previous years in current year - 26.16 
(iv) shortfall at the rod of the year 0.040 
(v) total of previous year shortfall, - - 

(vi) reason for shortfall NA NA 

Education, Health Care Poverty & Education, Health Care. Poverty & Mahwtrilion and 
(oil) nature of CSR activities Malnutrition and Animal Welfare & PM Animal Welfare & PM Cares Fund & PM National 

Cares Fund & PM National Relief Fund Relief Ford 

(viii) detail of Related Party Transactions 
00 Enviro Valsalya Foundation 55.10 - 

Donated in Panic Minister's r•littlellni Reber Fund on 22-07-2024 

43 The company has nol recorded any transactions in the books of accounts during the year ended 31 March 2024, 3151 March 2023 that has been surrendered or disclosod as income in the tax assessinents under the Income Tax 
Act 1961. 

44 The Company has not traded or invested ill Crypt,' citnency or Virtual Cunency during the financial year ant in previous years. 

45 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT 

The raorvinn value of instalments by caw ores are as follows.  
Particulars As At Amortised Coat Financial 

assets/liabilities at 
fair yak* through 

Pnifit or Lass 

Financial 
meets/liabilities at 
fair value through 

OCI 

Total Carrying value 

Assets 

Cash & Cash Equi‘alents 31.03.2024 17.04 - - 17.04 
3103.2023 30.21 • - 30.21 

Trade Receivables 31.03.2024 11,526.28 - - 11,526.28 
31.03.2023 8,084.78 - - 8,084.78 

Investineals 31.03.2024 7.40 • -  7.40 
31.03.2023 3.70 - • 3.70 

Loans 31.03.2024 5,241.90 - 5,241.90 
31.03.2023 4,099.28 - - 4.099.28 

Oilier Financial Assets 31.03.2024 29,074.94 - - 29,074.94 
31.03.2023 8,086.92 - - 8,086.92 

Retention and will:held 31.03.2024 4,776.71 - - 4,776.71 
31.03.2023 3,765.67 - - 3,765.67 

Security Deposit 31.03.2024 149.39 - 149.39 
31.03.2023 98.07 - -  98.07 

Total 31.03.2024 50,786.26 - - 50,786.26 
31.03.2023 24,164.93 - - 24,164.93 

Li l_a 

	

itIe, 

31.03.2024 15,717.32 - - 15,717.32 Tradc Payables 
31.03.2023 9,752.40 - • 9,752.40 

Other Fi.cial Liabilities 31.03.2024 4,815.95 - - 4,815.95 
31.03.2023 2586.99 • - 2,586.99 

BOrrOWingS 31.03.2024 17.276.29 - -  17,276.29 
31.03.2023 4,836.74 - - 4,836.74 

Total 31.03.2024 37,809.54 - -  37,809.56 
31.03.2023 17,176.13 - - 17,176.13 

Fair Value hierarchy disclosures: 

Level 1: Quoted priers (unadjusted) in active inarkets for identical assets or liabilities. 
Level 2: Input other Own quoted price blank:el within Level I that am observable for the assets or liability; either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities Buil am not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 
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46(a) financial Risk Manavement:  
In the course of business, amongst 011005, 11w Company is exposed to several financial risks such as Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk, Interest Ride Risk, Exchange Risk aid Commodity Rice Risk. Thcsc risks may be caused by the 
internal and external factors resulting into impairment of the assets of thc Company causing adverse influence on the achievement of Company's strategics, operalional and financial objectives, coming capacity and financial 

posit Wa 

The Company has formulated an appropriate policy and established a risk management fnunework which encompass the following mess. 

- identify the major financial risks which may cause financial losses to the company 

- assess tlie probability of occurrence and severity of financial losses 

- mitigate and control them by formidation of appropriate policies. strategies. structures. systems and procedures 

- Monitor and review periodically the adherence. adequacy and efficacy of the financial risk management system. 

The Company enterprise risk management system is nanitonal and reviewed 01 011 levels of manageneni and the Board of Directors fiem time 10 11110.  

(h) Credit Risk 
Credit Risk refers to the risks that arise on default by the counterpany oil its contractual obligation resulting into financial loss to the company. The company may early thrs Risk (Miriade and °Orr receivables, liquid assets and 

some of ilia non-mu-rem financial assets. 

In case of Tiade receivables. the company's Cliental am majorl) Government departments like Municipal Corporation Jalandha. Raigarh Municipal Corporation, Municipal Corpoiation, lagdalpitr, Punjab Water Supply & 
Sewerage Division, Ludhiana. HUDA DiVi51011. Panipat, Haryana State Industrial and Infrastructure Development Corp. Ltd., Public Health Engineering Division, Rama Municipal Corporation - Jaipur Heritage. Rajasthan 
Urban Drinking Water Sewerage and Infrastructure Corp., Municipal Corporation Jodhpur North &South , Delhi Jai Board. Nava Raipw Development Vikas Pradikhania Martina Pradesh lal Nigam Maryadit. Karnataka Urban 
Water Supply & Drainage Board (KUW&SDB, )haddinnd Urban Infrastnicture Development Company Ltd. U.P fat Nigarn. HSI1DC, HSVP (Haiyana Shahan Vikas Pradkikaraw, Urban Improvement Trust Kota. Gujrat 
Urban Development Comoration, Gujarat Water Supply & Scwcragc Board, Ahmedabad Miuncipal Corporation, etc. All these Authorities am highly rated. Aid the Payiumit is made as per the Tender Mans. The Company also 
works for projects wherein the funds air already allocated like AMRL1T, hence the Debtors malization is on time. Further, in this segment of business the Authority retain cenain portion of tire bills which is =find at the 
eampletiou of Projects which is again as per the Contract signed between the Company alld the Authority. Hence, basest Oil nianagement estimates, the company has not made any pnovision on expected credit loss Oil trade 

receivables and other financial assets. 

Moreover, the Company take-up projects for diffemnt authorities at different states, wherein the fund allocation is also different. this also mitigates the risk of consatration of Clients. The Company prior to bid any projects do a 
thorough survey on find availability, the creditability of the Authority, funding support. etc. 

The credit ask on cash it cash equi‘atent. investment in fixed deposits. liquid funds and deposils arc animal-leant as conmerpart ics am banks 

le/ Liquidity Risk 
Liquidin Risk arises when the company is unable to meet its short-term financial  nbhlgalinto as and when they fall due. 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not bc able to met its present and Inane cirsh and collateral obligalions wiihow incurring unacceptable losses. Thc Company's objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels 
of liquidity to stet its cash and collateral main...ems. The Company closely monitors its liquidit) position and deploys a robust cash nianagenical system. II maintains adequate worms of financing Mcluding debt and 
overdrall from banks at an optimised cost. This monitoring lakes into account Ike accessibility of cash and cash equivalents oral additional indrawn financing futilities. As at 31 March, 2024, the company Ms available Rs. 
947.57 Lakin (31 March 2023: P0.2777.21 LA's) in loan of undrawn committed borrowing limits. 

Contnictual nsaturities of fiitancial lwbitilim are given as wider: 

Particulars As at liar within 12 Due beyond 
31st March 2024 on WM from 12 months of 

Bat nee Sheet Balance Sheet 
Date Dale 

Borrowings 17376.29 14,306.85 2.969.43 
Trade payables 
Total dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 1,171.13 1,171.15 
Total dues of Creditors other than Micro 14,546.17 14,546.17 
& SIM& Enterprises 
Other Financial Liabilities 4,815.95 3,362.41 1453.54 

ballubtre Aunt Due within 12 Due beyond 
3Is0 March 2023 months from 12 months of 

Balance Sheet Balance Sheet 
Date Date 

Borrowings 4,83674 4,408.86 427.88 
Trude ray aisles 
Total dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 3.204.09 3,204.09 
Total does of Creditors other than Micro 6.540.31 6,540.31 
& Small Enicquiscs 

ther Financial Liabilities  2,5116.98 878.93 1,708.05 

(d) interest Rate Risk 
Generally, market linked financial instalments are subject to interest rale risk. The company does not havc any market linked financial instalments both on the asset side as ncll liability side. Hence there 110 iOlewsl nite risk 
linked In market rates. 

HOWCVM Ille interest titles respect of major portion of bonowings by the Conipam from the banks aid others am linked with the REPO/T-Bill specified by RBI. Any fluM nation in the same either on higher side or lower sick 
will result into financial loss or gain to thc company. And while bidding the Projects the Fireure Cost is kept loosed. 

(e)  Foreign Currency Risk 
The Company have foreign currency exposure in Mum of Atha= TT of EURO 27667/. tons been made on 12-12-2023 from ICIC1 Bank Limited to "M/s. !meta Um elt-Und Verfahrenstechnik AG" against tine supply of 
"Aerial ion and Mixing System-  lobe installed al Sewerage Treatment Plant Up gradation Project of RUDSICO allotted tour. 

froni sesprucrise depaninent for installation of the sydem has just received, soil will take another 2 months for delivery of Ihe Products. 

47 Canna' Manarement: 

is) Risk manaeement  

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base seas to maintain investor. creditor and market confidence and to SUS-Mill future development of the business. The management monitors the mturn on capital. The Group 
monitors capital using a ratio of 'argusted net debt' to 'total equity'. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total borrowings tel of cash mid cash equivalents. Emptily comprises all compoicnts of equity (as shown in the 
B01311CC 	Tile Group always tries to minimize its adjusted net debt to equity ratio. 
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The Company's adjusted net debt to equity ratio WaS as follows: 

	

As At 31.03.2024 	As At 31.03.2023 
Total Debt 	 17,276.29 	 4,83634 
Lcss: 01511 and Cash Equivaknts 	 17.04 	 30.21 
Adjusted tel debt 	 17,259.25 	 4,806.53 
Total Equity 	 29,681.27 	12,760.49 
Adjusted net debt to equity ratio 	 0.58 	 0.38 

(ii) No dividend declated during the year crated)1 March 2024 and 31 March 2023. 

48 Dciail of Subsidiary and Joint Operation with ownership% and place of businass: 
Sutraljan 

1 Nome of the entity 	 EIEPL Barcilly Infra Engineers Pvl. Ltd. 
Principal Place of business 	 htdia 
Proportion of ownership As At 31,03.2024 	 74% 
Proponion of ownership As All1.03.2023 	 74% 
Method used to account for the investment 	 At cost 

2 Notate of the entity 	 EIEL Mathura Infra Engineers Pvt. Ltd. 
Principal Place of business 	 India 
Proportion of owncrsNp As All1.03.2024 	 74% 
Proportion of ownership As At 31.03.2023 	 NA 
Method used to account for the investment 	 At cost 

3 Nam of thc entity 	 Enviro Info Engin:cis (Saharanpur) Pvt. Ltd. 
Principal Place of business 	 India 
Proportion of ownership As At 31.03.2024. 	 NA 
Proportion of ownership As At 31.03.2023 	 NA 
Method toed to apeman for Ito IIIVC51111C111 	 At cost 
.No Investment has been made during the year ended 31.03.2024. 

Joint Oneration 
1 Name of the entity 	 EIEPL-HNB IV 

Principal Place of business 	 India 
Proportion of mancrship As Al 31.03.7024 	 80% 
Proponion of ownership As Al 31.03.2023 	 80% 

2 Name of the entity 	 HNB-EIEPL JV 
Principal Place of business 	 India 
Proportion of on nership As All1.03.2024 	 49% 
Proportion of on ncrship As Al 31.03.2023 	 49% 

3 Name of thc entity 	 EIEPL-LCIPPL-ABI IV 
Principal Pince of business 	 India 
Proportion of ownership As At 31.03.2024 	 51% 
Proportion of ownership As All1.03.2023 	 51% 

4 Name of the entity 
Principal Place of hssineas  
Proportion of owactship As At 31.03.2024 
Proportion of ownership As All1.03.2023 

5 Name of the entity 
Principal Place of business 
Proportion of ownership As At 31.03.2024 
hoponion of ownership As At 31.03.2023 

BIPL-EIEPL JV 
India 
49% 
49% 

EIEPL-ABI JV 
India 
51% 
51% 

Notes: 
I Names of Joint Operations n Welt are yet to C0111111C1. operations : Nil 
2 Natncs of JOilli Operations at hich have been liquidated or sold during the year Nil 
3 Name of Joint Operations not considered for Consolidation : Nil 
4 Previous Year ligums have been given in italics. 
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49 Additional RemWort information 

al 	Details of Benami Property held 
Company does not hold an) Beam properly under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of (988) in the current year and in previous years. 

tri 	Wilful Defaulter 
Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any lender during the year and in preceding previous years. 

c) Relationship with Struck off Companies 
Company is not having any transaction u ith (Sc Companies struck off Under Section 248 of the companies Act. 2013 in (Sc current year and in previous years. 

d) Registration of charges or satisfaction nod registered with Registrar of Companies 

Anal 31.03.2024 
Sr. No. Bank) Financial Institution Loan Type Loan Amount Loan commenced Dale Due Date Current Statue Reason for delay 

1 Axis Bank 
Construction 
Equipment 

38.63 29-04-2023 28-05-2023 Charge wan registcmd 
0006-06-2023 

Due to transition of E-fonns from V2 to V3 by (Sc 
innuStry, the MCA 21 penal was not functioning 

P,9Pcd). 

2 HDB Financial Scrvicrs Ltd 
Construction 
Equipment 

115.96 27-08-2023 25-09-2023 
Charge was registered 
on 27-09-2023 

The NBFC near the form to the Company Orr 
affixing their DSC beyond the period of 30 days. 

3 AU Bank 
Working 	Capital 
Limit 

5-000.00 30-09-2023 29-10-2023 
Charge van registered 
00 28-11-2023 

The Bank sent the form to the Company after affixing 
their DSC beyond the period of 30 days. 

4 Federal Bank 
Working 	Capital 
Limit 

2,500.00 03-03-2024 01-04-2024 
Charge was registered 
0005-04-2024 

The Bank sad the form 10 1(0 Company after afaxing 
their DSC beyond the period 0( 30 days. 

5 HDB Financial Servers Ltd 
Construction 
Equipment 

36.05 28412-2024 28-03-2024 
Charge was registered 
on 02-04-2024 

The NBFC sent the form to the Company after 
affixing their DSC beyond (Sc period of 30 days. 

6 ICICI Bunk Vehicle Loan 10.00 20-01-2024 18-02-2024 
Charge was registered 
00 25.02-2024 

The Bank sent the form to the Company after affixing 
their DSC beyond the period of 30 days. 

7 ICICI Bank Vehicle Loan 10.00 20-01-2024 18-02-2024 
Charge was registered 
on 23-02-2024 

The Bank sent the form to the Company after affixing 
their DSC beyond the period of 30 days. 

8 Notak Bank 
Working 	Capital 
Limit 

2,300.00 13-04-2023 12-05-2023 
Cringe was registered 
on 05-06-2023 

The Bank sent the form to the Company after affixing 
their DSC beyond the period of 30 days. 

As at 31.03.2023 
Sr. Na Bank) Financial hutitution Loan Type Loan Amount Loan Commenced Date Due Date Current Status Reason for not filing 

1 ICICI Bank Auto Loan 18.00 25-01-2023 23-02-2023 
Charge was registered 
on (5-03-2023 

Doe to transition of &toms from V2 to V3 by (Sc 
minrilry, the MCA 21 portal was not functioning 

Moiled). 

2 ICICI Bank Machinery Loan 67.09 13-01-2023 11-02-2023 
Charge was registered 
00 19.04-2023 

Duc to transition of &forms (mm V2 to V3 by (Sc 
minrilry. the MCA 21 ponal was not functioning 

P.P°,1). 

3 ICICI Bank Machinery baan 96.38 13-02-2023 144(3-2023 
Change was registered 
on 18404-2023 

Due to trunnion of E.-toms from V2 to V3 by (Sc 
ministry. the MCA 21 portal was not functioning 
proper!). 

4 ICICI Bank Machinery Loan 69.93 20.03-2023 18-04-2023 Charge was legislated 
on 19-04-2023 

Due to tran.sition of &forms from V2 to V3 by the 
mm  . istry. tic MCA 21 portal was net functioning 

P.P.,1). 

el 	Compliance with number of layers of companies 

Company does not have any 'slat ionship/extent of holding of the company in downstraun companion mom tlein specified layers prescribed under clause 87 of section (2) of the Act nerd with Contpanies (Restriction on niunber 
of Layers) Rules, 2017. 
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(a) Type of Goods or Services Constmetion 

DO Opening Trade receivables* 
(I) Closing Trade receivables° 
(i) Comma Assets' 
(k) Contract Liabilities 
• Lade Receivables a 

8,084.78 
11,526.28 
23,596.40 

356.98 
Asset includes amount tel of ECL 

(b) Geographical Region 
(c) Markel or Type of Crstorner 
(0 Type of Contracts 
(e) Contract Duration 
(t) Timing of transfer of Goods or Services 
(a) Sales Channels 

India 
Goverrunent and Non-Goverrimers 
Fixed Price Construction Contracts 
Long Term Contracts 
Transferred over period of a time 
Directly to customer 

Notes for Restated Standalone IND AS Financial Statement 
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The company has Millien provided nor taken any loan or advance to/from any other person or entity in the current year or in the previous nears, with the understanding that benefit of the transaction will go to a third pany or the 

ultimate beneficiary. 

Na scheme of Arrangements has bccik approved by competent authority in tents of SCC0015 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the Company. 

There is no inatcrial difference in the quarterly statement of current assets filed by the company with bankers with regard to working capital limits. Detail of the difference is given below:- 
For FY 2023-24 Enviro Infra Engineers Ltd, have avorking Capital arrangement with Nine Banks (Punjab National Bank. IndusInd Bank. AU Small Finance Bank, Yes Bank, Kotak Bank. HDFC Bank, ICICI Bank, Axis Bank 
& Federal Bank) under Multiple Banking arrangement. Out of Nine Banks. One Banks (AU Small Finance Bank) have sanctioned warking capital limit as OD Limit and ICICI Bank has OD Limit fill Sept., 2023 after that 
converted to CC Limit. Hence there are no requirements for submission of Stock Statement to AU Small Finance Bank Ltd ant to ICICI Bank till Sept., 2023. Further Other Banks have different terms & conditions as .11 as 
formal for aniving at DP .1culat ion. So Net difference only has been calculated (as per Books and an per Stock Statement), 

Quarter Name of Bank Particulars of Securities provided 
Amount as per books of 

account 

Amount us rcpt.-kJ 
in the nun eie eiy 

 

return/statement 

Amount of 
difference 

Reason for material differen-c 

Jtm-23 Pomjab National Bank. IndusInd 
Bank, Yes Bank. Kolak Bank. 
HDFC Bank. & Axis Bank 

Stock Debtors and Security Deposit Net 
°Coeditors 

4,654.)9 4,533.12 121.07 Security Deposit adjustment taken into books post 
submission of Stock Statement to Bank am) in Stock 
Statement cheques issued but not cleared. to suppliers 
/ contractors taken in Credibly list etc. 

Sep-23 Punjab National Bank, indusInd 
Bank. Yes Bat*. Kotak Bank, 
HDFC Bank. & Axis Bank 

Stock, Debtors and Smirity Deposit Net 
of creditors 

6,969.97 7,046.56 (76.59) lit slat statcrncnt cheques issued but not cleared. In 
suppliers; contractors taken in Creditors list Be. One 
to clerical mistake stock over stated by Fts.4.72 lacs 
and Debtors Rs .36.73 lacs under stated in Stock 
St:denten' 

Dec-23 Punjab National Bank, Indusind 
Bank, Yes Bank. Kotak Bank, 
HDFC Bari,. Axis Bank & ICICI 
Bank 

stock Debtors and Security Deposit NM 
of creditors 

7,955 79 7.408.42 547.37 While submitting Stock Statenient to Bank, partial 
amount of advance to suppliers / contractors taken 
into consideration as .11 as cheques issued but no 
cleated, In suppliers / contractors taken in Creditors 
list etc. 

Mar-24 Punjab Nalional Bank. Indulnd 
Bank, Yes Bank. Kotak Bank, 
HDFC Bank. Axis Bank. ICICI 
Bank & Federal Bank 

Stock, Dehlots and Security Deposit Net 
of creditors 

3.073.53 1,816.17 1,257.16 Doe to f nalisation of account, provisional stock 
statement for the period ended 29.03.2024 submitted 
to Bank. 

For FY 2022-23 Enviro Infra Engineers Ltd, have working Capital arrangement With Eight Banks (Punjab National Bank. Ind.ind Bank. AU Small Finance Bank. Y. Bank, Kon.k Bank. HDFC Bank, ICICI bank & Axis 
Bank) under Multiple Banking arrangement. Out of Eight Banks, Two Banks (AU Small Finance Bank & ICICI Bank) hav sanctioned working capital linnt as OD Limit. Hence there arc no requirements for Stock Statement 
by these Two Banks. Further Other Six Banks have different terms & conditions as well as fornsil for arriving at DP .kidat ion. So Net difference only Ins been calculated (as per Books and as per Stock Statement): 

Quarter Name of Bank Pa ilkulars of Securities provided Amount as per books of 
account 

Amount m repOrtml 
. 
In Ihe quarterly 
return/statement 

Amount of 
difference 

Reason for material difference 

Jan-22 Punjab National Bank Indusind 
Bank, Yes Bank. Kotak Bank, 
HDFC Bank. & Avis Bank 

Stock and Debtors Net of creditors 5.241.41 5,066.05 174.56 Advance to Contractor & Advance to Supplier for 

less than Its.1,00.000/- not taken into consideration 
for DP Purpose. 	FUrther Unrealised UBR for FY 
2021 2022 has been shown as WI? in Stock 

Sep-22 Punjab National Bank, Indusind 
Bank, Yes Bank, Kotak Bank, 
HDFC Bank. & Ants Bank 

Stock and Debtors Net of creditors 4.747.05 4.685.00 62.05 Advance to Contractor & Advame to Supplier for 
less than Its.1,00,000/- not taken into consideration 
for DP Purpose. 	Further bills of Contractor/petty 
expense has been entered post submission of Stock 

Dec-22 Punjab  Naliotwi Bank, Indusind 
Bank, Y. Bank, Kotak Bank, 
HDFC Bank, & Axis Bank 

Stock and Debtors Net of creditors 5.842.13 5,832.84 9.29 Advance to Conliactor & Advance to Supplier for 

less than 9:s.1,00,000/- not taken into consideratiot 
for DP Purpose. 	Further bills of Contractor/petty 
expense hat been entered post submission of Stock 

Mar-23 Punjab Nalional Batik, Indusind 
Bank. Yes Bank. Kotak Bank, 
HDFC Bank. & Axis Bank 

Stock rind Debtors Net of anditors 6,343.11 4,954.58 1,388.53 Due to Finalisation of account the Stock Stalemen 
for the pcsiod ended 27-03-2023 subminol to the 
Bank. 	Further till submission of Stock Statement 
Bills for Contractors/Purchases arc null lobe entered 

Subsequent Event 

After the year ended 31st march, 2024 but before signing the Financial SLatemenls, there is a one subsequent event, Conipany has filed t In Dial) Red Herring Prospectus (DRIB') on 2611 liun,2024. 

jI 
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49(k) Disclosure related to Restatement of Financials for the F.Y. 2022-2 

During the period ended 31st March 2023 ,the company discovered that Joint Control Operations were not considered in the preperation of Standalone Financial Statement. To rectify this error. 

Financial statement for the year ended 31st March. 2023 has been restated, after fully eliminating intra group balances and intra group transactions. Previous year figures has been regrouped 

wherever considered necessary to confirm to the classification of current period. The effect of restatement on the Financial statements for the year 2022-23 is summarised below. 

(all amounts are in Laldts unless otherwise stated 

Particulars Note No. 

Figures as per Audited 

Financial Statements 

for F.Y. 2022-23 (A) 

Figures as per Restated 

Financial Statements for 

F.Y. 2022-23 (B) 

Impact of 

Changes 

(B-A) 

Remarks 

CHANGES IN ASSETS 

Capital work-in-progress 2B 308.77 308.77 0.00 

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 5 

Security Deposits 

- to related party 384.42 - (384.42) 

- to others 1,068.10 72.00 (996.11) 
Fixed Deposit Accounts for a period more than 12 Months 1,725.42 1,817.99 92.57 

- Retention Money 

- to others - 1,285.32 1,285.32 

INVENTORY 7 732.68 982.48 249.80 

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS-CURRENT 10 

Security Deposits 2,584.58 26.08 (2,558.50) 
Prepaid Cards 1.94 (1.94) 

Advances to Suppliers 107.18 - (107.18) 
Advances to other than suppliers 15.95 - (15.95) 
Other Receivables 7.95 115.37 107.42 
Unbilled revenue 2,136.68 2,136.68 
Retention & Withheld - 2,480.35 2,480.35 

TRADE RECEIVABLES a 9,376.04 8,084.78 (1,291.26) 

Cash And Cash Equivalents 

Cash on hand 9A 17.94 19.25 1.31 
Current Accounts 9A 2.51 10.96 11.45 

Loans to Joint ventures 4B 6.70 - (6.70) 
Loans to Subsidary 4A 109.62 • (109.62) 
Advance to Employees 4B 1.12 1.12 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 11 

Prepaid Expenses 220.96 223.16 2.20 
Balance with Direct revenue authorities 10.47 (10.47) 
Balance with Indirect revenue authorities 254.98 324.20 69.22 
Other Current Assets 11.48 1182 1.34 
Advances to Suppliers - 123.13 123.13 

CURRENT TAX ASSET 

(d) Current Tax Asset (Net) 12 - 71.44 71.44 

1,148.20 Net Increase in Assets 
CHANGES IN EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Other Equity 14 10,188.85 10,198.48 9.63 

BORROWINGS-NON CURRENT 15 
Machinery loan 298.26 372.48 74 22 

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- NON CURRENT 16 
Security Deposits 1,151.18 983.05 (168.13) 

BORROWINGS- CURRENT 4,479.85 4,408.86 (70.99) 

Trade Payables 20 
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 

and small enterprises 
2,175.40 3,204.10 1,028.70 

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

micro enterprises and small enterprises. 
6,457.45 6,548.31 90.86 

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES-CURRENT 21 
Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro and Small enterprises 6.66 7.47 0.81 
Employee related liabilities 213.74 214.70 0.96 
Security Deposit - 168.13 168.13 
Other Expenses Payable 344.41 349.32 4.91 

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 22 
ftatutory Dues 1,043.61 1,050.57 6.96 

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES . 
'rovision for income tax (net) 23 339.73 341.87 2.14 

1,148.19 Net Increase in Liabilities 	' 



refit/ Los 2.3 

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
Revenue from Contracts 24 31,853.21 33,392.13 (1,538.92) 

OTHER INCOME 25 
Total Other Income 470.98 473.38 (2.40) 

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 26 
Opening Stock 438,63 836.54 
Add: Purchases 16,516.11 17,891.58 

16,954.74 18,728.12 
Less: Closing Stock 732 68 982,48 

16,222.06 17,745.63 (1,523.57) 

Other Construction and Operating Expenses 28 
Rates & Taxes 25,25 (25.25) 

EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES 29 
Salaries & Wages 2,170.76 2,181.47 (10.71) 

FINANCE COST 30 
interest on Loan from Bank 422.14 350.25 71.89 
interest other 98.54 153.03 (54.49) 
Other Financial Charges 245.29 263.79 (111.50) 

SALES, ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES 32 
Fee Rates 84 Taxes 27.70 27.70 (0.00) 
Auditors Remuneration (Refer Note 35) 35.22 35.71 (0.49) 
Legal & Professional 247.34 378.04 (130.70) 
PO Expenses 155.95 155.95 

Balances Written off 11.15 12.42 (1.27) 

urrent Tax 1,991.29 1,993.43 (2.14) 
Excess)/Short Provision of Income Tax for Earlier Years 3.70 3.36 0.34 



49(l) Disclosures of Ratios: 

Sr. No. Particulars 
March, 

Year ended
2024 31st 

Year ended 
3Ist March, 2023  

% Change Reason of Change. 

A)  Cunent Ratio 
(Current Assets i Current Ireabohnes] 

1.52 1.34 13.51% - 

B)  
Debt Equity Ratio 
(Total !kW)/ Shareholders'Equtiyhry 

.8 0 5 0 38 5156% 

The reason for increase in Debt-equity ratio is that 
the Working Capital Limits has been enhanced and 
fully utilized as well as new equipment / vehicle 
loans has been availed for mobilization of ncw 
projects awarded to the Company and thc Company 
has availed Mobilization Teem Loan. 

C)  
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 
(Pinning/or Debt Servi“(ir)/ Debt Ser4ce0191 

540 648 (16.65)64 - 

D)  
Return on Equity 
11Vet profit after tar /Average shareholders 
equayj 

53.76% 56.28% (4.48)% - 

E)  
Inventoly Turnover Ratio 
(Revenue from operations /Average Inventory) 

32.20 36.71 (12.30)% - 

F)  
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 
(Reven

bl
ueli

]
sm operations /Average Trade 

c reeivaes 
7.40 5.55 33.384 

Collection from Debtors has improved and our 
Revenue is also increased 

0) 
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 
((Total Purchasesr Civil Consiruction Work)/ 
Average Trade payables] 

3.91 3.08 27.04% 
re 

 There is overall incase in Purchase / Direct 
expense alongwith increase in payables 

H) 
Net Capital Turnover Ratio 
(Revenue ftm o 	operations / Working capital (v) ] 

3 . 82 5. 53 (30.79)% Therein major increase in current assets which lead 
to increase in working capital 

1) 
Net Profit Margin 

ar / Re Piet profit after tvenue from operations] 
15.71% 16.79% (6.42)% - 

J)  
Return on Capital Employed 
(Profit before interest and tar /Capital 
ernp)oyed(vill 

36.53% 47.33% (22.82)% - 

K)  Return on Investment 
[Profit after tax / Average Total Assets) 

21.97% 23.30% (5.71)% - 

• Reasons is not required for Variance is less than 25% 

Total Debts include Non-current & Current borrowings 
Shareholders' Equity - Equity share capital + Other equity 
Earning for Debt Service = Net Profit alter taxes + Non-cash operating expenses like depreciation and other amortization + Interest + other adjustments like 
Loss/(Gain) on sale of Fixed Assets etc. 
Debt service = Interest & Lease Payments + Principal Repayments 
Working capital - Current assets Current liabilities 
Capital employed = Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liability 

As per our report of even date attached ors of Enviro Infra Engineers Limited 

For S5 Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 000756N/N500441 

'2.t.  Deepak 14. ga al 
Partner 
Membership No.: 095541 

Place: New Delhi 
Date; 28-08-2024  

San ay Ja 
Chairman and 
Whole Time Director 

: 
 

02575734 

Sunil Chauhan 
Chief Financial Officer 
PAN: ACPPC7246P 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28-08-2024  

MaMs n 
Manngislt irertnr 

ILJ 

1
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 D 	: 0267 2 

Piyu 	ain 
Conp9ny Secretary 
PANJsPEPJ2369E 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28-08-2024 
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